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Chief Inspector Division
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Council
City of Huntington
Huntington, West Virginia 257 I7

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-t¡rpe activities,
the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund infonnation
of the City of Huntington, West Virginia (the City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related
notes to the flrnancial statements, which collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the
table ofcontents.

Manøg emenl's Responsibìlíty for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

A udìlor's Resp o ns íbìlþ

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards

applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
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Honorable Mayor and Council
City of Huntington
Page2

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used ànd the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
oprnlons

Opiníons

In our opinion' the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City of Huntington, West
Virginia, as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows
thereof and the respective budgetary comparisons for the General Fund and Coal Severance Tax Special Revenue
Fund for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Emphasis of Matters

As discussed in Note I'D.9, the City implemented the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement Number 65, Items Previously Reported qs Assets and Liabilities . Our opinion is not modified with
respect to this matter.

As discussed in Note LD.9, the City implemented the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board
Statement Number 67, Financial Reporting for Pension Plans-an amendment of GASB Statement No. 25 . Ot¡r
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

As discussed in Note III' J., the prior year financial statements have been restated to correct a misstatement and to
implement Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement Number 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets
and Liabilities . our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

J



Honorable Mayor and Council
City of Huntington
Page3

Other Mølters

Require d Suppl ementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Schedules of Funding
Progress and the Schedules of Employer Contributions for the Other Postemployment Benefits and the Schedules

of Changes in the Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios, Schedules of Investment Returns and the notes to the
schedules for the Police and Fire Pension Relief Funds on pages 69-74 be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have

applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods
of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the GASB who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing
information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City's basic financial statements. The Schedule of Rate Covenant Compliance, the discretely presented

component units fund financial statements for the Municipal Development Authority and the Municipal Parking
Authority, the combining financial statements for nonmajor governmental funds, the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards as required by the Office of Management Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations (Circular A-133) and the introductory section are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.
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Honorable Mayor and Council
City of Huntington
Page 4

The Schedule of Rate Covenant Compliance, the discretely presented component units fund financial statements for
the Municipal Development Authority andthe Municipal Parking Authority, the combining financial statements for
nonmajor governmental funds, and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards as required by the Office of
Management Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations (Circular
A-133) is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additionai procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. ln our
opinion, the Schedule of Rate Covenant Compliance, the discretely presented components fund financial statements
for the Municipal Development Authority and the Municipal Parking Authority, the combining financial statements
for nonmajor governmental funds, and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards are fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

The introductory section has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our repoft dated January 23,2015, on our
consideration of the City's internal control over fînancial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City's
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Respectfully submitted,

Glen B. Gainer III
West Virginia State Auditor
Charleston, West Virginia
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON, \ryEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2014

Primary Government Comoonent Units

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and cash

equivalents

Investments

Receivables:

Accounts
Taxes

Loans

Grants

Internal balances

Due from:

Primary government

Fiduciary funds

Component units
Other governments

Assets held for resale

Inventory, at cost

Prepaid expenses

Total assets

4,420,696 S

2,237,823

2,610,009

5,636,179

7,883,371
54,106

821,45s

934

60,4s9

822,266

703,743

141,953

$

Governmental

Activities
Business-type

Activities

332,188 $

792,241

( 821,455)

Municipal
Development

Authorit)¡

Municipal
Parking

Board

787

4,775,403

686,648

Sanitary

Board

25,401

13,200

2,545,041

503,790

1,952,971

t,940,94t
218,007

216,155

342,435

82,038,794

4,089,991

2,105,866

2,255,123

( 57,713,851)

JI

Total

4,7s2,884 g

2,237,823

3,402,250

5,636,179

7,883,37t
54, l0ó

422,833 $ 125,805$ 658,449

2,464 t,847,991

36

400,000 489

46,721

45,260

934

60,459

822,266

703,743

46,72r
187,213

Total current assets 25,392,994

Noncurrent assets:

Regular account

Reserve account

Reserve for construction - -
Customer deposits

Capital assets:

Nondepreciable:

Land 270,379
Construction in progress

Depreciable:

Buildings and improvements 9,770,482
Structures and improvements

Infrastructure 16,820,437
Machinery and equipment 3,279,836
Vehicles 8,525,ó81
Furniture and fixtures
Less: accumulated depreciation ( 28,716,851)

Total noncurrent assets 9,949,964

394,95s 2s,787,949 822,869 130,545

1,164,6r8 45,113

220,933

270,379 4,93t,928 1,751,377

9,770,482

44,594

2,062,979

(r,383,022)

16,820,437

3,324,430

10,588,559

r2,843,003

1,588,81 I

2,661,074
( r0,636,955)

200,000 672,029

( 30,099,873)

r0,674,414 12,752,479 3,196,492

(

724,450

35,342,958 1,119,405 13,575,348 3,327 ,027 40,495,263

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
Defered outflows

Total defered outflows

of resources

6See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2014

Primary Government Comoonent Units

Govemmental

Activities
Business-type

Activities

Municipal
Development

Authoritv

Municipal
Parking
Board

Sanitary

Board
LIABILITIES
Cunent liabilities payable

from current assets:

Accounts payable

Payroll payable

Reserve for health claims
Line of credit
Accrued interest payable

Customer deposits

Due to:

Primary government

Fiduciary funds

Component unit
Other governments

Unearned revenue:

Ticket sales

Sponsorships

Charges for services

Customer advances

Unearned revenue

Other

Total current liabilities

2,569,379

400,489

39,217

19,083

20,083

1,958

19,681

863,774

7,344,103 274,4s6

$ 1,577,672 S

806,1 87

509,404

577,981

r09,291 $

38,487

52,400

Total

1,686,963 $
844,674

561,804

s77,981

2,569,379

400,499

39,217

19,083

20,083

1,958

19,68 l
863,774

13,473

3,081 $

3,706

108,439

r r,780

2,944 S

13,49r

48,679

3,885

680,03 I
23,631

26,561

203,802

7,618,5s9 127,006 68,999 934,025

Noncurrent liabilities due

within one year:

Bonds payable

Notes payable

Leases payable

Tax increment financing
Noncurrent liabilities due in

more than one year:

Bonds payable

Notes payable

Leases payable

Other postemployment

benefits payable

Net pension obligation
Compensated absences payable

Tax increment financing

758,927

65,62s
t13,367

3,042,723 297,r04

44,656,717

4s,486,819

1,567,292
r,308,375

496,043

53,964

45,152,760

45,486,879

r,621,2s6
l,308,375

872,294
65,625

3,339,827

280,000

205,000

7,704,914

780,000

6,764

5,200

153,213 1,289,707

1,046,614 10,853,057

76,323 2,466,369

8 l,01332,664

Total noncurent liabilities 96,886,538 960,478 97,847,0t6 8,98 1,878 1,308,814 I r45

Total liabilities 1,234,934 105.465 ,575 9,108,884 1,377,813 15,624,170

DEFERRED INFLO\ryS

Total defened inflows
of resources

7See accompanying notes to the financial statements.



CITY OF HUNTINGTON, \ryEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

June 30,2014

Primary Government Units

Governmental Business-type

Activities Activities Total

Municipal
Development

Authoritv

Municipal
Parking

Board
Sanitary

Board
NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets $

Restricted for:
Regular and Reserve

Construction and

customer deposit

Unrestricted

Total net position

4,774,3t4 $ 313,979 $ 5,088,293 $

(73,661,997) ( 429,508)

2,617,947 S

t,164,618

1,730,609 $ 2t,t91,749

266,046 2,456,761

2,158,948

( 74,091,505) ó83,899 (47,441) ( e36,365)

$ ( 68,887,683) $ (tr5,52e)$ (6e,003,212) $ $ 1,949,214 $ 24,87t,093

8See accompanying notes to the hnancial statements.



CITY OF HTJNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF ACTTVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Program Revenues
Net @xpense) Revenues and

Changes in Net Position

Functions / Programs
Primary government:

Govemmental activities:
General govemment

Public safety

Streets and tansportation
Health and sanitation

Culture and recreation

Social services

Economic development

Business-type activities:
Sanitation and trash

Civic arena

Component units:
Municipal Development
Authority

Municipal Parking Board
Sanitary Boa¡d

$ (2,3s9,34s)$ --
(30,411,929)

( 4,1s4,369)
( 406,033)

( 1,t47 ,685)
223,618

41,433

Sanitary

Board

$

( 1,628,438)

( 97,368)

474.546

( t,628,438) (97,368) 474,s46

Expenses

$ 16,276,304 $

32,929,263
4,158,369

434,033

3,227,955

264,494
2,337,80r

1s4,731 $

1,213,346

28,000

65,513

279,277

t,10s,444

2.846.311

$ ( 2,3s9,345) $
(30,41r,929)
(4,1s4,369)

( 406,033)
( r,147,68s)

223,618
41.433

Total

( 38,214,3 10)

508,893
( 499.866\

9,027

(38,20s,283)

Charges

for
Services

13,654,483 $

535, l6l

Operating

Grants and

Contributions

Capital

Grants and

Contributions

107,'145

768,82'l

4,000

2,014,757

208,835

t,273,790

4,377,954

Govemmental

Activities

Primary Govemment

Business-type

Activities

Municipal
Development

Authority

Component Units

Municipal
Parkine Board

$

Totalgovemmentalactivities 59,628,219 14,189,644 ( 38,214,310)

Total business-type activities 5,513,307 5,522,334

Total primary govemment S 65,141,526 $ 19,711,978 $ 2,846,31I $

3,119,340 3,628,233
2,393,967 1,894,101

2,702,223 4,985
981,160 883,792

10,s70,03s 11,044,s81

4.377.954 (38,214,310)

s08,893
(4e9,866)

9,027

9,027

1,032,066

Totalcomponentunirs $ 14,253,41!_$ 11,933,358 $ 1,032,066 $

36,734

36,734

9

See accompanying notes 1o the financial statements.



CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST yIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF ACTTVTTIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Govemmental

Activities

Net @xpense) Revenues and
Chanses in Net Position

Primary Govemment

Business-type

Activities

Municipal
Development

Authoritv

206,'196

626

1,394

( 3,955,900)

Component Units

Municipal
Parkins Board

158

I 1,788

tt,946

(8s,422)

2.034.636

Sanitary

Boa¡d

474,546

24.396.547

Total
General revenues:

Ad valorem property taxes

Business & occupation tax
Alcoholic beverages tax
Utility services tax
Hotel occupancy tax
Animal tax
Amusement tax
Sales and use taxes

Coal severance tax
Unresticted investnent eamings

Gain on sale ofcapital assets

Miscellaneous

Special Item:

Reevaluation of accounting estimate

Transfers

Total general revenues, special items a¡rd transfen

Change in net posilion

Net position - beginning (restated Note m. J.)

Net position - ending

(7,2',r8,r48) 66,551 (7,21r,s97)

(61,609,s3s) (182,080)

30,993,686 (3,747,084)

(s,375,522)

9,841,986

5,379,866

14,633,997

552,403

2,1s6,498
sDt,777

1,976

s2,62r
7,000,648

r88,157
6,178

t72,864
346,579

s,379,866
14,633,997

552,403

2,t56,498
s0r,777

t,976
52,621

7,000,648
188,157

ó,300

t72,864
346,579

122

57,402
57,524

(s7,402)
30,936,162

( 6r,791.61s)

$ !qqIy,6!l)_ $ __(_!!s,sæI $ J 6e.003 2rÐ_s ___!.466.464_$ 1.949.214 $ 24.871.093

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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crTY oF HUNTINGTON, WEST VTRGINTA
BALAI\CE SHEET . GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30,2014

General

Coal
Severance

Tax

Community OtherNonmajor
Development Governmental
Block Grant Funds

Total

Governmental

Funds
ASSETS AND DEFERREI)
OUTF'LOWS

Assets:

Current:
Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables:

Taxes

Accounts

Grants

Loans

Due from:

Other funds

Other governments

Component units
Fiduciary funds

Assets held for resale

Prepaid expenses

Total assets

Deferred Outflows:
Defered outflows
Total deferred outflows

ofresources

$ 3,431,330 $ 24,334 S

719,157

5,636,179

1,319,616

324,249 $ 640,783 $

7,519,666

1,290,393

54,106

7,883,371

4,420,696
2,237,923

5,636,779

2,610,009

54,106

7,883,371

Total assets and deferred

outflows of resources

LTABILITTES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
AND F'UND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,386,033

Payroll payable 806,187
Reserve for health claims 495,167
Line of credit
Due to:

Component unit 400,489
Other funds 261,700
Other governments 39,217
Fiduciary funds 2,569,379
Unearned revenue 863,774

Total liabilities 6,82t

4t9 73,317 1,233,720

822,266

60,459

934
703,743

141,953

60,917

6,008 161,962 23,769 7,577,672

806,1 87

509,404

577,981

14,243

577,981

54,830 94,420 1,315

400,499

412,265

39,217

2,569,379

863,774

,940 60,939 270,525 603,065

1,279,984

76t,349
60,459

934

703,743
141,953

73,290,961 95,257 9,552,539 2,976,509 25,805,259

$ 13,290,961 $ 85,251 $ 9,552,539 $ 2,876,509 $ 25,905,259

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
ll
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CITY OF HIINTTNGTON, WEST VrRcrNrA
BALAI\CE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FT]NDS

June 30,2014

General

Coal

Severance

Tax

Community OtherNonmajor
Development Governmental
Block Grant Funds

Total
Governmental

Funds
Deferred Inflows:
Taxes

Total liabilities and deferred

inflows of resources

Fund balances:
Nonspendable

Restricted
Committed
Assigned

Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, defened inflows
and fund balances

s 387,190 $ $ $ $ 387,190

Total defened inflows of resources 387,190 387,190

7,209,130 60,939 270,525 603,065

141,953 703,743

73,2769,282,013
1,097,692

1,244,157 2,069,221

( 511,796)

2,273,444

J, 608,039

6,09 1 ,93 1 24,413 9,292,013

s 13,290,961 $ 95,25r $ 9,552,538 $ 2,876,509 $

24,413

845,696

9,295,289

1,087,692

3,336,791

3,096,243

17,661,701

25,805,259

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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cITy oF HUNTINGTON, WEST VTRGINIA
RECONCILIATION OF'THE BALANCE SHEET. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF'NET POSITION
June 30, 2014

Total fund balances on the governmental fund's balance sheet

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different
because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore not
reported in the funds (Note III. C.).

Certain revenues are not available to fund current year expenditures and therefore are
deferred inflows in the funds (Note III. B.).

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not
reported in the funds (Note III. G.).

Leases payable

Tax increment financing
Other postemployment benefits payable
Net pension obligation
Compensated absences

Net position of governmental activities

s 17,661,701

9,949,964

387,190

( 3,801,650)
( 1,374,000)

( 44,656,7t7)
(45,486,979)
( 1,567,292)

$ ( 68,887,683 )

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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crTY oF HUNTTNGTON, WEST VIRGTNIA
STATEMENT OF REVEI\IUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FTJND BALANCES -

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
X'or the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Coal Community Other Nonmajor Total
Severance Development Governmental Governmental

General Tax Block Grant Funds Funds
REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem property taxes

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government

Public safety

Streets and transportation
Health and sanitation

Culture and recreation

Social services

Capital projects

Economic development

Debt service:

Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

$ 5,551,752 $

14,633,997

552,403

2,156,499

50t,777
1,976

52,621

7,000,64g

698,101

1,782,724

2,099,651

11,177,605

506,559

4,2r7
564,924

499,931

611,681

204,951

343,767

223,004

82,900

28,602

1,176

79,341

5,774,756

14,633,997

552,403

2,156,498

501,777

1,976

52,621

7,000,648

1 88,1 57

698,101

1 88,1 57

30

$ $ $
Business & occupation tax
Alcoholic beverages tax
Utility services tax
Hotel occupancy tax
Animal tax
Amusement tax
Sales and use tax
Coal severance tax

Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental:

Federal

State

Charges for services

Fines and forfeits
Interest and investment earnings

Franchise fees

Employee health insurance withholdings
Tax redemption income, net
Retiree health insurance withholdings
Contributions and donations

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

2,641,992

755

4,424,606
2,089,651

11,260,505

535,161

6,179
564,924

4gg,g37

19,341

611,681

6t2,908
346,579

407,957

2,812

48,935,783 1gg,l g7 2,642,637 765,792 52,532,399

15,962,439

25,581,350

3,632,667

227,649

2,871,868

950,829

73,436 219,841

264,494

2,367,399

94,153

369,934

145,628

96,030

16,056,591

25,951,284

3,632,667

367,277

3,765,145

264,494
1,046,959

2,367,399

144,000

174,274

144,000

114,274

49,220,800 73,436 2,851,733 964,019 53,109 ,988

( 28s,017\ ll4,75l

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 14
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CITY OF IIUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEIIDTTURES A¡ID CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
For the X''iscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Coal Community Other Nonmajor Total
Severance Development Governmental Governmental

General Tax Block Grant Funds Funds
OTHER FINANCING
souRcES (usES)

Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Proceeds from the sale

of assets

Capital leases

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - beginning
(restated Noted III. J.)

s 446,434 $ $

( 343,006) ( 160,830)

19,2gg

280,043

$ $

t53,575

446,434

( s03,836)

172,864

280,043

402,760 ( 160,830) 153,57 5 395,505

177,743 (46,079) (209,096) (44,652) ( 182,084)

5,964,088 70,492 g,4gl,l0g 2,318,096 17,943,795

$ 6,081,831 S 24,413 $ 9,292,013 $ 2,273,444 $ 17,661,701Fund balances - ending

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. l5



CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
RECONCILIATION OF' THE STATEMENT OF' REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN F'UI\D BALANCES OX'GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO
THE STATEMENT OF' ACTIVITIES

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds

Capital outlays are reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds but are

considered an asset at the government-wide level. This is the amount of capital assets that
were purchased during the fiscal year (Note III. C.).

Capital outlays are reported as an expenditure in the governmental funds. ln the statement
of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and
reported as depreciation expense. This is the amount of depreciation expense charged
during the year (Note III. C.).

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial resources are

not reported as revenues in the funds. This is the difference from the prior year deferred
of $782,080 and the current year amount of $387,190 (Note III. B.).

The issuance oflong-term debt (e.g., bonds, leases) provides current financial resources to
governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt consumes the
current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however, has any
effect on net position. Also, govemmental funds report the effect of issuance costs,
premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts
are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of
these differences in the treatment of long-term debt and related items (Note III. G.).

Lease proceeds

Capital lease payments

Tax increment financing payments

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds
(Note III. G.).

Increase in other postemployment benefits
Reduction in net pension obligation
Increase in compensated absences

Change in net position of governmental activities

$ ( 182,084)

l,l9g,l53

(1,650,994)

( 394,890)

(280,043)
867,147

144,000

(8,929,086)

2,363,969
(415,220)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
t6
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON, \ilEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF REVEI\IUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN F'UND BALAIICE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - GENERAL F'UNI)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Budgeted Amounts
Actual

Modified
Accrual

Basis

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive

CNesativeOriginal

$ 5,350,000 $
74,427,362

510,000

2,lo4,ooo
550,000

2,000

48,000

60,000

5,426,140

625,000

1,000,000

1,666,736

11,902,688

408,r52
1,500

470,000

561,000

289,900

5,350,000 $

14,784,589

555,000

2,l2g,ooo
550,000

2,000

48,000

30,000

6,795,099

653,423

920,000

r,456,24r
11,708,688

408,152

4,500

498,000

681,000

375,900

5,551,752 $

14,633,997

552,403

2,756,499

501,777

1,976

52,621

7,000,648

698,101

7,782,724

2,089,651
11,177,605

506,559

4,217

564,924

4gg,g3l
611,681

204,951

343,767

201,752

( 150,592)

(2,597)
27,498

( 48,223)

(24)
( 48,000)

22,621

205,549

44,678

Final )
REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem property taxes

Business & occupation tax
Alcoholic beverages tax
Utility services tax
Hotel occupancy tax
Animal tax
Gas and oil severance tax
Amusement tax
Sales and use tax
Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental:
Federal

State

Charges for services

Fines and forfeits
Interest earnings

Franchise fees

Employee health insurance withholdings
Retirees health insurance withholdings
Contributions and donations

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government

Public safety

Streets and transportation
Health and sanitation
Culture and recreation

Capital projects

Total expenditures

45,402,478 46,949,592 49,935,793

862,724

633,410

( 531,083)

98,407

( 283)

564,924

l,g3l
(69,319)
204,951

(32,133)

l,986,lgl

15,201,492

25,197,497

3,245,423

60,000

1,975,056

16,691,225

26,070,185

3,821,152
7,361,904

1,940,057

954,657

15,962,438

25,581,350

3,632,667

221,649
2,871,868

9s0 828

728,787

488,835

188,495

7,140,255

( 931,811)

3,829

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

45,679,452 50,939,190 49,220,800 1,619,3 g0

(276,974) ( 3,889,588)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements
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CITY OF',HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGTNTA
STATEMENT OF REVEI\UES, EXPEIIDITURES AND CHANGES
IN X'UND BALA¡ICE - BUDGET AI\D ACTUAL. GENERAL F'UND

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Budgeted Amounts
Actual

Modified
Accrual

Basis

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)Original Final

OTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in $

Transfers (out)

Proceeds from the sale ofassets
Capital leases

559,500 $
(r,646,695)

30,000

559,500 $
(2,943,692)

30,000

279,682

446,434 S

( 343,006)

19,289

280,043

( 113,066)

2,600,676

( 10,711)

361

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

( 1,057,195) 2,074,5 402,760 2,477,260

(7,334,169) ( 5,964,099) 117,743 6,081,931

t,334,169 5,964,088 5,964,088

$ $ 6,08 1,83 I $ 6,091,93 I$

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CITY OF HUNTTNGTON, WEST VIRGTNIA
STATEMENT OF' REVEI\UES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES

IN FI]ND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL - COAL SEVERANCE TAX FUI\D
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Budgeted Amounts
Actual

Modified
Accrual

Basis

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)Original Final

REVE¡TUES
Taxes:

Coal severance tax
Interest earnings

Total revenues

EXPEI\DITT]RES
Current:

Culture and recreation

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over expenditures

OTHER FTNANCTNG SOTTRCES (USES)
Transfers (out)

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

220,080 220,080 188,187 ( 31,893)

75,030 129,672 73,436 56,236

75,030 129,672 73,436 56,236

145,050 90,409 114,757 24,343

( 145,050) (1 60,900) ( 160,830) 70

( 145,050) (t 60,900) ( 160,830) 70

(70,492) ( 46,079) 24,413

70,492 70,492

$ $ 24,413 $ 24,413

0220$ 55 $ 220,055 $

25 25

188,157 $

30

( 31,898)

5

$

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 19



CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OX' NET POSITION . PROPRIETARY F'UNDS

June 30, 2014

Bus iness-type Activities
- Enterprise Funds

Sanitation

and Civic
Trash Arena Totals

ASSETS

Current:

Cash and cash equivalents

Receivables:

Accounts
Due from:

Other funds

Inventory, at cost

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Noncurrent:

Capital assets:

Depreciable:

Vehicles
Machinery and equipment
Less : accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets (net of
accumulated depreciation)

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLO}VS

Deferred outflows

Total deferred outflows of resources

s 74,191 s 257,997 $ 332,tgg

673,031 I lg,2l0 792,241

150,3 54 254,107

46,727

45,26017,373

914,949 555,569 1,470,517

103,753

46,721

27,887

2,062,979
44,594

(1,383,022)

2,062,979

44,594
( 1,383,022)

724,450 724,450

724,450 724,450

555,568 2,194,967

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 20



CITY OF HUNTTNGTON, \ryEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS

June 30,2014

Business-type Activities
- Enterprise Funds

Sanitation

Trash

Civic
Arena Totals

and

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities payable

from current assets:

Accounts payable

Payroll payable

Reserve for health claims
Due to:

Other funds
Leases payable

Total cunent liabilities payable

from current assets

Unearned revenues:

Ticket sales

Sponsorship

Charges for services

Customer advances

Other

Total unearned revenues

Noncurrent liabilities
Leases payable

Other postemployment benefits payable

Compensated absences payable

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INF'LOWS

Deferred inflows

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets

Unrestricted

Total net position

874,771 514,936 l,3gg,l07

$ 42,730 $

I1,559

52,400

654,115

113,367

66,561 $

26,928

421,447

709,291

38,487

52,400

1,075,562

113,367

19,083

20,083

1,958

19,681

13,473

19,083

20,083

1,959

19,681

13,473

74,278 74,278

297,104
496,043

53,964

297,104

496,043

53,964

847,117847,171

1,727,282 589,214 2,310,496

313,979

( 395,862) (33,646)
313,979

429,508)(

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 2l

$ ( 81,883) $ (33 ,646) $ ( 115,529)



CITY OF HUNTTNGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FTIND NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FU¡IDS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Business-type Activities
- Enterprise Funds

Sanitation

Trash

Civic
Arena

and

Totals
Operating revenues:

Sales and services to customers

Contributions
Rebates and reimbursements

Rental fees

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Operating expenses:

Personal services

Contractual services

Administrative and general

Miscellaneous
Liability insurance

Materials and supplies

utilities
Depreciation
Maintenance

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) :

Interest revenue

Interest and fiscal charges

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

lncome (loss) before operating transfers

Transfers in
Transfers(out)

Change in net position

Net position at beginning of year

Net position at end of year

$ 3,571,470 $

56,763

1,028,174 $

47,295

374,526
400,518

43,599

4,599,644

47,295

374,526

400,518

100,351

3,628,233 1,894,101 5,522,334

1,9r7,965
451,442

246,247

178,69r
13,881

729,372

773,253

698,218

248,975

979,532
86,417

143,420

5,053

789,337

43,075

2,616,193

700,417

7,225,779

86,417

143,420

183,744

203,218

129,312

216,268

3,110,791 2,393,967 5,504,759

577,442 ( 499,866) l7 576

122

( 8,549)

110

(8,549)
t2

(8,439) t2 ( 8,427)

509,003 ( 499,854) 9,149

503,836 503,836

( 446,434)446,434

62,569 3,982 66,551

( 144,452) (37,628) ( 182,080)

$ (81,883)$ (33,646)$

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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crTY oF HUNTTNGTON, WEST VIRGTNIA
STATEMENT OF'CASH F'LOWS. PROPRIETARY F'UNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Business-type Activities
- Enterprise Funds

Sanitation

Trash

Civic
Arena

and

Totals

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers

Cash paid for goods and services

Cash paid to employees

Net cash provided (used) by operating

activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Transfers in
Transfers (out)

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Proceeds from capital debt

Purchases of capital assets

Principal paid on capital debt
lnterest paid on capital debt

Net cash provided (used) by capital
and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest received

Net cash provided (used) by
investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and

cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30,2013

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30,2014

(ls6,194) ( 156,194)

110 t2 122

110 l2 t22

(42,828) (2,787) ( 45,615)

777,019 260,794 377,803

s 3,420,262 $

( 1,024,546)
( 1,836,026)

1,895,703 $

( 1,702,985)

( 699,353)

5,315,965

(2,727,531)
(2,535,379)

559,690 ( 506,635) 53,055

503,836
( 446,434)

(446,434) 503,836

503,836

446,434

57,402

245,362

(255,856)
(137,151)

245,362

( 255,856)

( 137,151)

( 8,549)( 8,549)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 23
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
STÄTEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY F'UNDS

f,'or the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Business-type Activities
- Enterprise Funds

Sanitation

Trash

Civic
Arena

and

Reconciliation of operating income
to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Operating income (loss) $

Adj ustments to reconcile operating
income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation expense

Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease (increase) in ticket sales

Decrease (increase) in sponsorship

Decrease (increase) in charges for services

Decrease (increase) in customer advances

Decrease (increase) in customer deposits

Decrease (increase) in due from other funds
Decrease (increase) in unearned revenue

Decrease (increase) in inventory
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in due to other funds

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable

Increase (decrease) in other postemployment benefits payable

lncrease (decrease) in payroll payable

Increase (decrease) in compensated absences

Increase (decrease) in reserve for health claims
lncrease (decrease) in contracts payable

Net cash provided by operations

Totals

517,442 S (499,866\$ t7,576

729,3t2
(207,971)

10,163

(2,737\
727,165

(23,3t3)
64,152

11,559

( 46,172)

52,400

77,351

(35,062)
20,083

(2,317)
19,681

(29,524)
7,357

11,390

( 14,855)

17,9gg

12,257

(29,993)

( 1,135)

129,312

(190,620)
(35,062)

20,083

(2,317)
19,681

(29,524)
17,520

11,390

( 14,855)

15,261

139,422

( 53,306)

64,752
70,424

(46,172)
52,400

(72,310\( 72,310)

$ 559,690 $ ( 506,635) $ 53,055

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 24



crTY oF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINTA
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY F'UI\DS
June 30,2014

Pension

Trust

Funds

Agency

Funds
ASSETS
Non-pooled cash

Total cash

lnvestments , at fair value:

Money market funds

U.S. Government agency notes

Municipal obligations
Mutual funds

Corporate bonds

Common stock

Preferred stock

Certificate of deposit

Total investments

Receivables:

Accounts receivable

Due from primary government

Due from other governments

Total receivables

Total assets

DEF'ERRED OUTFLO\ilS
Deferred outflows

Total deferred outflows of resources

$ 1,089,977 S 1,307,323

1,089,977 1,307,323

I,244,387

3,772,972

2,293,918
14,702,672

7,096,204
9,031,312

521,855

447,997

39,111,311

2,967
2,49r,023

4gg,gg0
78,356

2,993,774 78,356

43,195,062 7,395,679

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 25



CITY OF'HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF' F'IDUCIARY NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY F'T]I\DS
June 30,2014

Pension

Trust
Funds

Agency
Funds

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

Refunds payable and other
Due to: primary government

Due to: other governments

$ 770 $

3,377

934
10,297

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS

Deferred inflows

15,378

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net position restricted
for pension benefits s 43,179,694 $ 1,385,679

(l) A schedule of funding progress for each plan is presented in the Required Supplementary Information section of
this report.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 26



CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

F'IDUCIARY FT]I\DS
X'or the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Pension

Trust

Funds
ADDITIONS

Contributions:
Employer

Plan members

Insurance premium surtax

Total contributions

Investment income:

Net increase (decrease) in fair value
of investments

Interest and dividends

Net investment income

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS

Benefits

Administrative expenses

Refunds of contributions

$ 9,853,1 80

650,639

r,997,175

12,500,993

2,969,027

1,r43,641

4,017,669

16,51 2,661

9,08r,745
777,219

10,483

Total deductions 9,269,447

Change in net position

Net position restricted for
pension benefits:

Beginning of year

End ofyear

7,243,214

35,936,470

s 43,179,684

(1) A schedule of funding progress for each plan is presented in the Required Supplementary Information
section ofthis report.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements. 27



CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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I. SUMMARY OF' SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies of the City of Huntington, West Virginia (the City), conform to generally accepted
accounting principles as applicable to governmental units. The following is a summary of significant
accounting policies:

A. Reporting Entity

The City of Huntington is a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor and eleven-member council.
The accompanying financial statements present the government and its component units as required by
generally accepted accounting principles.

The services provided by the government and accounted for within these financial statements include law
enforcement for the City, health and sanitation services, cultural and recreational programs, and other
governmental services.

The accompanying financial statements present the government and its component units as required by the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. In determining whether to include a
governmental department, agency, commission or otganization as a component unit, the government must
evaluate each entity as to whether they are legally separate and financially accountable based on the criteria set
forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Legal separateness is evaluated on the basis
of ( I ) its corporate name, (2) the right to sue and be sued and (3) the right to buy, sell or lease and mortgage
property. Financial accountability is based on (1) the appointment of the governing authority and(2) the ability
to impose will or (3) the providing of specific financial benefit or imposition of specific financial burden,
Another factor to consider in this evaluation is whether an entity is fiscally dependent on the City.

Discretely Presented Component Units

Discretely presented component units are entities which are legally separate from the City, but are fînancially
accountable to the City, or whose relationship with the City is such that exclusion would cause the City's
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. Because of the nature of services they provide and the
City's ability to impose its will on them or a financial benefit/burden relationship exists, the following
component units are discretely presented in accordance with GASB Statement No.6l. The discretely
presented component units are presented on the government-wide statements.

The Sanitary Board serves all the citizens of the City of Huntington and is governed by a three-member board
comprised of the Mayor and two members appointed by Council. The rates for user charges and bond issuance
authorizations are approved by the government's elected Council.
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The Municipal Development Authori¿} serves the City of Huntington, West Virginia, and is governed by a

board comprised of fifteen-members appointed by the City and is comprised of three business representatives,
three industry representatives, three labor representatives, one member of council and five additional
representatives. The Municipal Development Authority develops property on behalf of the City and also
provides services to external parties. The rates for user charges and bond issuance authorization are approved
by the government's elected council

The Municipal Parking Board sewes all citizens of the City by providing parking services and is governed by a
seven-member Board appointed by the City. The City provides financial support to the Board on an annual
basis. The rates for user charges and bond issuance authorization are approved by the government's elected
council.

Complete financial statements for the Sanitary Board can be obtained at the entity's administrative offices.

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities)
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the primary government and its component units. For
the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities,
which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-
type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary
government is reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary
government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function are offset
by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identif,rable with a specific function. Program
revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods,
services, or privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes and other items not properly
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. lnterest on general long-term debt
liabilities is considered an indirect expense and is reported in the Statement of Activities as a separate line.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even
though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental
funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.
Combining financial statements for the nonmajor governmental funds, and the fund fînancial statements for the
Municipal Development Authority and Municipal Parking Authority, discretely presented component units, are
included as supplementary information.
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C. Measurement tr'ocus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and
the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied and
collectible. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed
by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus
and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable
and available. Revenues are considered available when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the curent period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues
to be available if they are collectible within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures
generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service
expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded
only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, interest and special assessments are susceptible to accrual. Also, certain
taxpayer-assessed revenues such as business and occupation and utility taxes are accrued as revenue at year
end. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the current fiscal period is considered to be
susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current period. Other receipts and taxes become measurable and
available when cash is received by the government and are recognized as revenue at that time.

Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to accrual
criteria are met. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualif,ing expenditures have
been incurred and all other grant requirements have been met.

The government reports the following major governmental funds

The General fund is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial sources of the
general government, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

The Coal Severance Tax fund, a special revenue fund, accounts for revenues and expenditures from a
severance tax placed on coal that is distributed to West Virginia municipalities.

The Community Development Block Grant fund(CDBG), a special revenue fund, accounts for the CDBG
Entitlement Program. The CDBG Entitlement Program provides grants to metropolitan areas and urban
counties for community development.
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The government reports the following major proprietary funds:

The Sanitation and Trash fund serves the City by providing garbage collection and disposal services to the
public.

The Civic Arenafund accounts for operating activities of the City's Civic Arena.

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types

The Pension (and other employee benefit) Trust funds account for resources that are required to be held in trust
for the members and beneficiaries of defines benefit plans or other employee benefit plans. These funds are
accounted for in essentially the same manner as the proprietary funds, using the same measurement focus and
basis ofaccounting.

The Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not present results of operations or
have a measurement focus. Agency funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting,
These funds are used to account for assets that the City of Huntington, West Virginia holds for others in an
agency capacity.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements.

Amounts reported as program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or
privileges provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including
special assessments. lnternally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than program
revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing
operations. The principal operating revenue of the Sanitation and Trash, and Civic Arena (enterprise funds)
and the Sanitary Board, Municipal Development Authority, and Municipal Parking Board (discretely presented
component units) are charges to customers for services. Operating expenses for these funds include the cost of
services, administrative expenses, and depreciation of capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting
this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unreshicted resources are available for use, it is the government's policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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D. Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net Position

1. Deposits and Investments

The City of Huntington, West Virginia's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand
deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of less than three months from the date of
acquisition. For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, restricted assets may be considered cash equivalents
based on liquidity.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reportingfor Certain Investments and
for External Investment Pools, the City reports its investments at fair value, except for non-participating
investment contracts (certificates of deposit and repurchase agreements) which are reported at cost, which
approximates fair value. All investment income, including changes in fair value of investments, are recognized
as revenue in the operating statement. Fair value is determined by quoted market prices.

Short-term investments are reported at cost, which approximates fair value. Securities traded on a national or
international exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at current exchange rates. Managed funds
related to the retirement systems not listed on an established market are reported at estimated fair value as

determined by the respective fund managers based on quoted sales prices of underlying securities. Cash
deposits are reported at carrying amount which reasonably estimates fair value. The composition of
investments and fair values are presented in Note IILA.

State statutes authorize the government to invest in the State lnvestment Pool or the Municipal Bond
Commission or to invest such funds in the following classes of securities: Obligations of the United States or
any agency thereof, certificates of deposit (which mature in less than one year), general and direct obligations
of the State of West Virginia; obligations of the federal mortgage association; indebtedness secured by first lien
deeds of trust for property situated within this State if the payment is substantially insured or guaranteed by the
federal government; pooled mortgage trusts (subject to limitations); indebtedness of any private corporation
that is properly graded in the top three ratings, at the time of acquisition; interest earning deposits which are
fully insured or collateralized; and mutual funds registered with the S.E.C. which have fund assets over three
hundred million dollars.

State statute $8-13-22c places limitations on the aforementioned investments include the following: at no time
can investment portfolios consist of more than seventy-five percent of the indebtedness of any private
corporation nor can the portfolio have over twenty-five percent of its portfolio consisting of the indebtedness of
a private corporation's debt which matures in less than one yeag at no time may more than nine percent of the
portfolio be invested in securities issued by a single private corporation or association; and at no time can more
than sixty percent of the portfolio be invested in equity mutual funds.
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Municipal Pension Funds are governed as to type of investments by West Virginia Code $8-22-22. Pension
funds are permitted to invest in all of the above mentioned types of investments with the exceptions of: (1)
Direct and general obligations of the State, and (2) Pooled mortgage trusts. Additionally, pension funds are
permitted to invest funds in the following categories of investments: (1) Repurchase agreements, and (2)
Common stock, securities conveftible into common stocks, or warrants and rights to purchase such securities.
Pension funds have different rules concerning the purchase of marketable debt securities.

The following restrictions apply only to pension portfolios and are separate and distinct from the limitations
mentioned above: (l) fixed income securities which are issued by one issuer (with the exception of the United
States government) are not to exceed five percent of the total pension fund assets; and (2) at no time can the
nonreal estate equity portion of the portfolio exceed seventy-five percent of the total portfolio.

2. Receivables and Payables

Interfund Tr ans actions

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the
fiscal year are referred to as either "interfund receivables or payables" (i.e., the current portion of interfund
loans) or "advances tolfrom other funds" (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). All other
outstanding balances between funds are reported as "due toifrom other funds." Any residual balance
outstanding between the governmental activities and the business-type activities are reported in the government.
wide financial statements as "internal balances".

Trade Receivables

All trade receivables are shown at their gross value and, where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated
portion that is expected to be uncollectible.

Pr op erty Tax Re c e ivab I e

All curent taxes assessed on real and personal property may be paid in two installments; the first installment is
payable on September ftrst of the year for which the assessment is made, and becomes delinquent on October
first; the second installment is payable on the f,rrst day the following March and becomes delinquent on April
first. Taxes paid on or before the date when they are payable, including both first and second installments, are
subject to a discount of two and one-half percent. If the taxes are not paid on or before the date in which they
become delinquent, including both first and second installments, interest at the rate of nine percent per annum
is added from the date they become delinquent until the date they are paid.

All Municipalities within the State are authorized to levy taxes not in excess of the following maximum levies
per $100 of assessed valuation: On Class I property, twelve and five-tenths cents (12.5 cents); On Class II
property, twenty-five cents (25 cents); On Class IV property, fifty cents (50 cents). In addition, municipalities
may provide for an election to lay an excess levy; the rates not to exceed statutory limitations, provided at least
sixty percent ofthe voters cast ballots in favor ofthe excess levy.
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The rates levied by the City per $100 of assessed valuation for each class of property for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2014,were as follows:

Class of
Assessed

Valuation For

Tax Purposes

Current

Expense

Class II

Class IV
s 532,643,412

s 978,629,044

22.00 cents

44.00 cents

3. Inventories and Prepaid Items

The Civic Arena inventories are valued at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO) method.

The cost of governmental fund-type inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when
consumed.

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid
items.

4. Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of the discretely presented component units, Municipal Parking Board and Municipal
Development Authority, revenue bonds, as well as certain proceeds set aside for their repayment, are classified
as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants.

The "regular" account is used to segregate resources accumulated for debt service payments over the next
twelve months.

The "reserve" account is used to report resources set aside to make up potential future deficiencies in the
regular account.

5. Capital Assets and Depreciation

Capital assets, which include propeúy, plant, equipment, and infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges,
sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns
in the government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government as assets with an
initial, individual cost of capitalization policy amount example $5,000 or more and estimated to have a useful
life in excess ofone year. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost ifpurchased or
constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets or materially extend
assets lives are not capitalized.
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Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized in proprietary funds as projects are
constructed, Interest incurred during the construction phase ofproprietary fund capital assets is reflected in the
capitalized value of the asset constructed, net of interest earned on the invested proceeds during the same
period.

Capital assets of the primary government, as well as the component units, are depreciated using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years

Buildings and improvements

Structures and improvements

Infrastructure

Machinery and Equipment

Vehicles

Furniture and fixtures

40

40-50

40-50

05-10

05-10

05-10

6. Compensated Absences

Full-time permanent employees are granted, and may accumulate, vacation, other paid time ofl and
compensatory time benefits in varying amounts to specif,red maximums depending on tenure and benefit group
with the City. Employees are entitled to their accrued vacation, personal time and compensatory time upon
termination. All vacation pay is accrued when incuned. There is no liability calculated for unpaid
accumulated sick leave unless the employee is eligible for retirement.

When a perrnanent employee retires, the employee may elect to have a portion of accrued sick leave converted
to accrued vacation and/or insurance benefits depending upon which benefit group the employee belongs.
Compensated absences are reported as accrued when incurred in the government-wide and propriety financial
statements in accordance with GASB statement No. 16, Accountingfor Compensated Absences.

7. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-
term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities,
business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position. Bond premiums and discounts, as

well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line method.
Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as

bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount ofdebt issued is reported as other financing
sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt
issuances are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt
proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.
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8. Fund Balances

In the governmental fund financial statements, fund balance is reported in frve classifications.

Nonspendable fund balance Inventories and prepaid amounts represent fund balance amounts that are not
in spendable form.

Restricted The restricted category is the portion of fund balance that is externally
imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors or laws or regulations. It also is
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed The committed category is the portion of fund balance whose use is
constrained by limitations have been approved by an order (the highest level
of formal action) of the City Council, and that remain binding unless removed
in the same manner. The approval does not automatically lapse at the end of
the fiscal year.

Assigned The assigned category is the portion of fund balance that has been approved
by formal action of the City Council or other official authorized to assign
amounts for any amounts that are constrained by the government's intent to be
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed.

Unassigned The unassigned category is the portion of fund balance that has not been
reported in any other classification. Only the general fund can report a
positive amount of unassigned fund balance. However, any governmental
fund in a deficit position could report a negative amount of unassigned fund
balance.

The City Council is the government's highest level of decision-making authority. The Council would take
formal action to establish, and modiff or rescind, a fund balance commitment or to assign fund balance
amounts to a specific purpose. The government has adopted a revenue spending policy that provides guidance
for programs with multiple revenue sources. For purposes of fund balance classification, expenditures are to be
spent from restricted fund balance first, followed in order by committed fund balance, assigned fund balance
and lastly unassigned fund balance. The government has the authority to deviate from this policy if it is in the
best interest of the City.
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9. Change in Accounting Principle

Effective July 1, 2013, the City adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 65, Items
Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting
standards that reclassif,, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items that
were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of resources or inflows of
resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. This change was incorporated in
the government's financial statements.

Effective July 1, 2013,the Municipality adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 67,
Financial Reportingfor Pension Plans-an amendment of GASB Ststement No. 25. This Statement establishes
accounting and financial reporting standards that requires the reporting of the net pension liability and required
note disclosures including required supplementary information for defined benefit pension plans. This change
was incorporated in the government's f,rnancial statements; however, there \üas no effect on beginning net
position for the pension plans or governmental activities.

10. Deferred Outflows/fnflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for defered
outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of resources, represents a
consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of
resources (expense/expenditure) until then.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of f,rnancial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources,
represents an acquisition ofnet position that applies to a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.

II. STE\ilARDSHIP, COMPLIAI\CE AIID ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgetary Information

Annual budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles for the General
Fund and the Coal Severance Tax Special Revenue Fund. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The City of Huntington, West Virginia prepares its budget on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
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The governing body of the City is required to hold a meeting or meetings between the seventh and twenty-
eighth days of March to ascertain the financial condition of the City and to prepare the levy estimate (budget)
for the fiscal year commencing July 1. The budget is then forthwith submitted to the State Auditor for
approval. The governing body then reconvenes on the third Tuesday in April to hear objections from the public
and formally lay the levy.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function and department. Transfers of appropriations between
departments and revenue related revisions to the budget require approval from the governing council and then
submission to the State Auditor for approval. Revisions become effective when approved by the State Auditor
and budgeted amounts in the financial statements reflect only such approved amounts. The governing body
made the following material supplementary budgetary appropriations throughout the year:

General Fund:

Amount

$ 1,489,733

872,704

575,729

r,301,904

(34,999)

954,657

Description

General Government Expenditure increase

Public Safety Expenditure increase

Streets and Transportation Expenditure increase

Health and Sanitation Expenditure increase

Culture and Recreation Expenditure decrease

Capital Projects increase

Coal Severance Tax Fund:

g 54,642 Culture and Recreation Expenditure increase

B. Deficit Fund Equity

The govemmental activities had a deficit net position of ($68,887,683) as of June 30, 2014. The City has
incuned significant debt in excess of anticipated revenues in this and prior years for the Net Pension Obligation
and Other Postemployment Benefits obligation as estimated within the actuarial evaluations. The City is in the
process ofdeveloping funding strategies to reduce these debts in the future,

The Sanitation and Trash fund had a def,rcit net position of ($81,SS3) as of June 30, 2014. The fund has
incurred expenditures in excess of anticipated amounts in this and prior years and the Municipal officials will
be monitoring the situation to determine if a rate increase is necessary.

The Civic Arena fund has a deficit net position of ($33,646) as of June 30, 2014. Funds sufficient to provide
for excess expenditures were made available from the General Fund.
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III. DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Deposits and Investments

At year end, the government had the following investments

Primary Government

U.S. Treasury Bills

Fair Value

g 2,237,823

Credit Risk Rating

Standard

& Poor's

and Fitch

Moody's

Investment

Services

AAA AuAü{

Interest Rate Risk

0-3

U.S. Treasury Bills s 2,237,823

Component Units

The discretely presented component units had the following investments held with the Municipal Bond
Commission:

Fair Value
Municipal Bond Commission s 266,046

Credit Risk Rating

Fiduciary Funds

Policemen's Pension and Relief

Money market funds

U.S Government agency notes

Municipal obligations

Mutual funds

Corporate bonds

Common Stock

Certificate of deposit

Total

Interest Rate Risk

Money market funds

U.S Government agency notes

Municipal obligations

Mutual funds

Corporate bonds

Common Stock

Certificate of deposit

Total

Fair Value

Standard

& Poor's

and Fitch

Moody's

Investment

Services

$ 1,046,07r

2,586,1t2

2,194,217

I 1,820,060

4,r54,843

2,480,393

398,341

$

not rated

AA+

BBB

BBB+

A-

not rated

not rated

not rated

AA+

BBB

BBB+

A-

not rated

not rated

7

0-3 years 4-7 7-10 years Over l0 years

$ 1,046,071 $ $ $

476,914 242,73s

495,352

t,866,463

r,654,3s144,514

l 1,820,060

1,025,799

2,480,393

425,690 2,013,626 689,728

248,515 149,826

$ 16,416,837 $ l,l5l,l19 $ 2,90r
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Credit Risk Rating

Fair Value

Standard

& Poor's

and Fitch

Moody's

Investment

ServicesFiremen's Pension and Relief

Money market funds

U.S Government agency notes

Municipal obligations

Mutual funds

Corporate bonds

Common Stock

Preferred stock

Certificate of deposit

Total

Interest Rate Risk

Money market funds

U.S Government agency notes

Municipal obligations

Mutual funds

Corporate bonds

Common Stock

Preferred stock

Certificate of deposit

Total

$ 198,316

1, r 86,860

99,701

2,882,612

2,94r,361

6,550,919

52 I,855

49,650

not rated

AAA
BBB

BBB+

BBB-

B-

BB-

A

not rated

AúÁ\r{

BBB

BBB+

BBB-

B-

BB-

A

Federated International Leaders Fund

Riverpark / Wedgewood Large Cap Focused Growth Fund Share Class I
Vanguard High Yield Dividend Index Inv.

g 14,43r,274

0-3 years 4-7 years 7-10 years Over l0 years

$ 198,3 l6
100,206

$ $ $

249,645

50,876

246,237

48,825

590,772

2,882,612

1,292,260

6,550,919

521,855

49,650

2,157,163

1,785,862

1,862,958

8.74%

7.24o/o

7.55Yo

r,049,789 599,312

$ 11,595,818 $ 1,350,310 $ 894,374 $ s90,772

Interest Rate Risk

The government does not have a policy for interest rate risk.

Credit Risk

State law limits investments as described in Note LD.l. The government does not have a policy for credit risk
in addition to state regulations. As of June 30,2014, the government's investments were rated using Standard &
Poor's and Fitch and Moody's Investment Services.

Concentration of Credit Risk

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Risk Disclosures, requires disclosure
when the investment in any one issuer equals or exceeds 5o/o of the total amount of investments. At year end,
the government had the following investments held with these issuers:

Issuer Fair Value Percent
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Custodial Credit Risk

For deposits, the government could be exposed to risk in the event of a bank failure where the government's

deposits may not be returned. The government does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. At year

end, the primary government's and fiduciary fund's bank balances of $7,150,184 were collateralized with
securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust department in the government's name.

For investments, the government could be exposed to risk in the event of the failure of the counterparty where
the government will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. The government does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. At year
end, the primary government's and fiduciary fund's investment balances of $41,349,134 were covered by
securities held by the government's brokerage firm or the Municipal Bond Commission.

A reconciliation of cash and investments as shown on the Statement of Net Position of the primary government
and Statement of Net Position of the Fiduciary Funds is as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments - collateralized and secured

Total

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments

Total

$ 7,150,184

4r,349,134

$ 48,499,3 l8

$ 7,150,184

41,349,134

$ 48,49e,318

For deposits, the Municipal Development Authority could be exposed to risk in the event of a bank failure
where the Authority's deposits may not be returned. The Authority does not have a deposit policy for custodial
creditrisk. Atyearend,theAuthority'sbankbalancesof $1,587,451 were collaterclizedwithsecuritiesheld
by the pledging financial institution's trust department in the Authority's name.

For deposits, the Municipal Parking Board could be exposed to risk in the event of a bank failure where the
Authority's deposits may not be returned. The Board does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk.
At year end, the Board's bank balances of $125,805 were collateralized with F.D.I.C insurance.

For investments, the Municipal Parking Board could be exposed to risk in the event of failure of the
counterparty where the Board will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that
are in the possession of an outside parfry'. The Board does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk.
At year end, the Board's investment balances of 5266,046 were invested by the Municipal Bond Commission
and collateralized by the full faith and credit of the United States of America.
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A reconciliation of cash and investments as shown on the Statement of Net Position of the discretely presented

component units are as follows:

Municipal Municipal

Development Parking

Authority Board

Cash and cash equivalents

Investments - collateralized and secured

Total

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

Investments - restricted

Total

General

$ 1,587,451 $ 125,805

266,046

$ 1,587,451 $ 391,851

Municipal

Development

Authority

Municipal

Parking

Board

$ 422,833 $ 125,805

1,164,618

266,046

$ 1,587,45 l $ 391,85 l

B. Receivables

Receivables atyear end for the government's individual major funds, and nonmajor and fiduciary funds in the
aggregùte, including applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Community

Development

Block Grant

Sanitation &
Trash

Fiduciary-Pension

Trust Funds

Civic

Arena Total

Receivables:

Accounts

Taxes

Loans

Grants

$ 7,069,286 $

5,901,051

1,290,393 $ s,332,599 $ ll9,2l0 $

9,667,379

54,106

2,861 $ 13,814,349

5,901,051

9,667,379

54,106

7 I1,011,878 5,332,599 1t9,210 2,861 29,436,88sGross receivables

Less: allowance

for uncollectible

Net total

Receivables

( 6,014,542) ( 1,784,008) ( 4,659,568) ( 12,458,118)

$ 6,955 ,79s S 9,227,870 S 673,031 $ ll9,2l0 $ 2,s61 $ 16,978,767

Governmental funds report deferred inflows in connection with receivables for revenue that are not considered
to be available to liquidate liabilities of the curent period. Governmental funds also defer revenue recognition
in connection \4/ith resources that have been received, but not yet earned. At the end of the culrent fiscal year,
the various components of unavailable revenue and unearned revenue reported in the governmental funds were
as follows:

Unearned Unavailable

Property taxes receivable (general fund)
Accounts receivable (general fund)

Total unavailable/unearned revenue for governmental funds

$ 387,190$

863 774

42

$ 863,774 $ 387,190
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Accounts receivable for the Municipal Parking Board, a discretely presented component unit of the City, are

$2,464.

Loans receivable for the Municipal Development Authority, a discretely presented component unit of the City,
are $36 net of allowance for uncollectible of ($3,955,900).

On June 30, 2014, officials of the Municipality and members of the Huntington Municipal Development
Authority (HMDA), examined loan receivable balances for the HMDA. Officials and members determined that
an allowance for uncollectible accounts should be established for the loan balances from Ebenezer Medical
Outreach lnc. / Douglass Centre, LP (Douglass High School renovation) and Housing Development
Corporation/Huntington High, LP (Huntington High School renovation). It was determined that the allowance
for uncollectible accounts should cover the total loan receivable balances of Douglass Centre, LP and
Huntington High, LP.

The amount reported for allowance for uncollectible accounts of the HMDA was determined based upon the
value of the buildings associated with loans, and the City's lien position on certain assets associated with the
loans. Additionally, it was determined that the assets of Douglass Centre, LP and Huntington High, LP are not
sufficient to make payments on the outstanding loans, and it is doubtful that payments will be made in the
future.

C. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, was as follows:

Primary Government

Beginning

Balance Increases Decreases

Ending

Balance

Governmental activities:

Capital assets, not being depreciated

Land

Total capital assets not being

depreciated

Capital assets being depreciated:

Buildings and improvements

Machinery and equipment

Vehicles

Infrastructure

Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being

depreciated, net

s 173,279 $ 97,100 $ $ 270J79

173,279 97,100 270,379

9,770,482

3,003,697

7,750,336

t6,820,437

(27,tr6,426)

276,139

825,914 ( 50,569)

9,770,482

3,279,836

8,525,681

16,820,437

(28,716,8sr)( I, 650,994)

526 ( 548,941) 9,679,585

$ 10,40r,805 $ (451Governmental activities capital assets, net

43

,841) $

50,569

$ 9,949,964
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Beginning
Balance Increases Decreases

Ending

Balance

$ 1,816,616 $

35,000

( r,25 3,7r0)

597,906 126,544

Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 597,906 $ t26,s44 $

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government

Public safety

Highways and streets, including depreciation

of general infrastructure assets

Health and sanitation

Culture and recreation

Social services

Business-type activities:

Capital assets being depreciated

Vehicles

Machinery and equipment

Less: accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being

depreciated, net

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings

Structures and improvements

Furniture and fixtures

Machinery and equipment

Less: accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets being depreciated

Total capital assets, net

246,262 $

9,594

(129,3r2)

g 2,062,878

44,594

( 1,383,022)

724,450

g 724,450

$ 240,490

572,412

687,265

26,160

1 12,810

I 1,857

Total depreciation expense-governmental activities $ 1,650,994

Business-type activities

Sanitation and Trash s 129,312

Discretely Presented Component UnÍts

Activity related to capital assets for the Municipal Development Authority for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2014,was as follows:

Beginning

Balances Increases Decreases

Ending

Balance

$ 6,009,557 $ $ (1,077,62e) $ 4,931,928

6, 009,ss7 ( 1,077,629) 4,931,928

3 5,335

1,145,413)

7,721,t26 ( 1,065,193)

$ 13,73

12,798,118

1,588,81 l
2,625,739

200,000

(9,491,542)

44,885 t2,843,003

1,588,81I

2,661,074

200,000

( 10,636,955)

44

0,683 $ (1,065,r93) $ (1,077,629) $ 11,587,861
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Activity related to capital assets for the Municipal Parking Board for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014, was
as follows:

Beginning

Balances Increases Decreases

Ending

Balance

Capital assets, not being depreciated:

Land

Total capital assets not being depreciated

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Buildings

Lots and Improvements

Machinery and equipment

Less: accumulated depreciation

$ 1,751,377 $ $

1,751,377

(l 64,284)

Total capital assets being depreciated

Total capital assets, net

1,343,343 (r 64,284)

$ 3,094,720 $ (164,284) $

D. Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30,2014, is as follows:

$ 1,751,377

1,751,377

4,775,403

686,648

672,029

( 4,790,737)

4,775,403

686,648

672,029

( 4,9ss,021)

1,179,059

$ 2,930,436

Int erfund r e c e iv ab I e s /p ay ab I e s .

Receivable Fund

General Fund

Other Nonmajor Governmental

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Other Nonmajor Govemmental

General Fund

Civic Arena

Sanitation and Trash

Community Development Block Grant

General Fund

General Fund

Policemen's Pension and Relief

Firemen's Pension and Relief

Police Retiree's Insurance

Fire Retiree's Insurance

Total:

Payable Fund

Sanitation and Trash

Sanitation and Trash

Coal Severance Tax

Community Development Block Grant

Civic Arena

General Fund

Other Nonmajor Govemmental

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Total

Policemen's Pension and Relief

Firemen's Pension and Relief

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

Amount

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

647,972

6,r43

54,830

94,420

42t,447

7,t74

1,3 l5

103,7s3

150,354

419

$

Int erfund r e c e iv ab I e s /p ay ab I e s for th e pr imary gov e rnment and fi duc i ary fund s

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Purpose

s 1,487,827

Amount

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

Contributions

Contributions

Contributions

Contributions

$ 567

367

1,12r,595

1,369,428

52,773

25,583

45

$ 2,570,313
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Interfund receivables/payables for the primary government and component units

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Purpose Amount

Municipal Development Authority

General Fund

General Fund

Municipal Parking Board

Total:

Interfund transfers:

Transfers out:

General Fund

Coal Severance Tax

Sanitation and Trash

General Fund

Municipal Development Authority

Municipal Parking Board

General Fund

Transfers In

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

Reimbursement

$ 400,000

1 1,780

48,679

489

$ 460,948

General

Fund

Civic

Arena

Total

Transfers In

$ $ 343,006

160,830

$ 343,006

160,830

446,434446,434

Total Transfers Out s 446,434 S 503,836 $ 950,270

Interfund transfers provide appropriations to subsidize the funds to support the programs and activities of the
government.
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E. Fund Balance Detail

At year-end, the detail of the government's fund balances is as follows:

General

Fund Severance

Community

Development

Block Grant

Nonmajor

Funds

Coal

Total

Nonspendable:

Prepaids

Assets held for resale

Restricted:

Community

Development

Debt service

Committed:

La¡rdfill closure

Assigned:

General government

Public safety

Culture and recreation

Capital projects

Public safety building

Landfill closure

Floodwall emergency

Unassigned

$ 141,953 $

1,087,682

t,244,t57

3,608,039

$

9,282,013

703,743

t3,276

359,594

5,377

395

20,901

r,526,520

155,434

( stt,796)

14t,953

703,743

9,282,0t3

13,2',t6

1,087,682

$$

24,413

|,603,7 5l

5,377

24,413

395

20,901

t,526,520

t55,434

3,096,243

Total fund balances $ 6,081,831 $ 24,413 $ 9,282,013 $ 2,273,444 S 17,661,701

F. Leases

Capital Leases

The government has entered into lease agreements as lessee for financing the acquisition of recreation, office
equipment and public safety equipment for governmental activities. These lease agreements qualif, as capital
leases for accounting purposes, and, therefore have been recorded at the present value of the future minimum
lease payments as of the inception date.

The government has entered into lease agreements as lessee for financing the acquisition of machinery and
equipment for its enterprise funds. These lease agreements qualiff as capital assets for accounting purposes,
and, therefore have been recorded at the present value of future minimum lease payments as of the inception
date in the Sanitation and Trash enterprise funds.
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The assets acquired through capital leases are as follows:

Asset

Machinery, equipment and vehicles

Less: accumulated depreciation

Total

Purpose Maturity Dates Interest Rates

Governmental

Activities

Sanitation and

Trash

$ 7,178,863 $

( 3,200,e01)

745,844

( 168,415)

s 3,977,962 g s77,429

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease payments as of June
30,2014, were as follows:

Business-

Year Ending Governmental type

June 30 Activities Activities

2015

2016

2017

2018

20t9

2020 -2024

2025 -2029

Total minimum lease payments

Less: amount representing interest

Present value of minimum lease payments

$

4,314,49r

(51 2,841)

$ 3,801,650 $ 410,471

G. Long-term Debt

Notes Payable

The Huntington Municipal Development Authority (HMDA) has entered into a loan agreement with the U.S
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) to finance housing projects.

885,279 $

814,559

65 1,1 04

404,084

313,312

797,301

448,853

119,645

106,709

t06,709

78,865

t2,757

424,685

( 14,2r4)

Issued Retired

Balance

June 30, 2014

Component Unit:

MDA - HUD 2OOO

MDA - HUD2OO2

Total notes payable

8lll20t4
8/t/2022

z%o

2Vo

$ 1,720,000

1,600,000

($ 1,605,000) $

730,000)

$ 3,320,000 ($ 2,335,000) $ 9s5,000

I 15,000

870,000
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Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year

Ended

Business-type

Activities

Principal Interest

2015

2016

20r7

2018

2019

2020 - 2024

Totals

$ 205,000 $

90,000

90,000

100,000

100,000

400,000

47,185

39,844

35,226

30,24s

24,910

44,740

$ 985,000 $ 222,1s0

Tax Increment Financing Revenue Bonds:

The City issued bonds where the government pledges income derived from ad valorem property taxes from a
specific district to pay debt service. On June 30,2006, the City issued $2,450,000 of Tax Increment Financing
Revenue Bonds, Series 2006 through United Bank bearing an interest rate of 5.75 percent. These bonds are
payable solely from the ad valorem property tax collected from the specified tax district. These bonds do not
constitute a general obligation of the City and are payable only if the tax revenue is collected from the specified
tax district. If the tax revenues are not collected, the City is not required to pay off the debt.

Tax increment financing revenue bonds outstanding atyear end are as follows

Purpose Maturity Date Interest Rates Issued Retired June 30, 2014

Primary Government:

Series 2006

Total

6130t2034 60/o $ ($ 1,076,000) $

$ 2,450,000 ($ 1,076,000) $ 1,374,000

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for tax increment financing revenue bonds are as follows:

Year Ending

June 30

Governmental Activities

Principal Interest

20t5

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020 -2024

2025 -2029

2030 - 2034

Total

$ 65,625

65,939

66,2ss

66,573

66,892

339,298

347,506

355,912

6,584

6,269

5,953

5,636

s,3r7

21,746

r 3,538

5,1 33

$

$ 1,374,000 $ 70,176

49



crTY oF HIINTTNGTON, WEST VIRGTNIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 3012014

Tax Increment Financing Pledged Revenues

The City has pledged future ad valorem tax revenues, to repay $2,450,000 in tax increment financing revenue
bonds issued in June 2006. Proceeds from the bonds provided financing for the development of the specific tax
district. The bonds are payable solely from ad valorem property taxes collected from the district and are
payable through June 2034. Annual principal and interest payments on the bonds are expected to require less
than 105 percent of net revenues. The total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the bonds is
$1,444,176. Principal and interest paid for the current year and total customer net revenueslilere $231,285 and
5221,040, respectively.

Revenue Bonds - Component Units

The Municipal Development Authority and the Municipal Parking Board, discretely presented component units
of the City, issue bonds where the government pledges income derived from acquired or constructed assets to
pay debt service.

The proceeds of these bonds are being used for the development of the Cþ and the parking systems. The
bonds are secured by revenues of the Municipal Development Authority and Municipal Parking Board
respectively, which are required to be in sufficient amount to pay principal and interest on the bonds when due.
Revenue bonds outstanding of $9,184,7 41, at year end are as follows:

Purpose Maturity Dates Interest Rates Issued Retired

Balance

June 30, 2014

Component Units:

Municipal Development Authority

Series 2010-A

Municipal Development Authority

Series 2010-B

Municipal Parking Board

Less Bond Discount:

Total component units

$ 3,650,000 ($ 345,000) $ 3,305,000

$ I1,248,088 ($ 2,063,347) S 9,184,74r

Revenue bond debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

1212912023

1212912031

4Yo

4%

4o/o

5,255,000

2,500,000

(1s6,912)

(430,000)

(1,300,173)

11,826

4,825,000

1,199,827

(145,086)

Year

Ended

20ts

2016

2017

2018

2019

2020 -2024

2025 -2029

2030 -2034

Less bond discount

Totals

Municipal

Development Authority

Principal Interest

Municipal

Parking Board

Principal Interest

$ 280,000

290,000

305,000

375,000

405,000

2,315,000

2,840,000

1,320,000

( 145,086)

$ 506,326 $

494,926

483,026

469,r92

452,882

1,642,506

621,446

73,s90

ls3,2t3 $

t75,264

182,404

r89,836

197,570

301,540

59,257

38,618

34,478

24,046

9,423

2,384

g 7,984,914 g 4,743,894 $ 1,199,827 $ 168,206
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Pledged Reyenues

The Municipal Development Authority has pledged future lease revenues, net of specifred operating expenses,
to repay $3,650,000 in lease revenue bonds issued in December 2010. Proceeds from the bonds provided
financing for maintenance and upgrades to the Civic Arena. The bonds are payable solely from the lease net
revenues and are payable through 2023. Anntal principal and interest payments on the bonds are expected to
require greater than 100 percent of net revenues. The total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the
bonds is $4,000,133. Principal and interest paid for the curent year and total customer net revenues were
$41 5,450 and $(1 86,207) respectively.

The Municipal Development Authority has pledged future lease revenues, net of specified operating expenses,
to repay $5,255,000 in lease revenue bonds issued in December 2010. Proceeds from the bonds provided
financing for maintenance and upgrades to the Civic Arena. The bonds are payable solely from the lease net
revenues and are payable through 2031. Annual principal and interest payments on the bonds are expected to
require greater than 100 percent of net revenues. The total principal and interest remaining to be paid on the
bonds is $8,716,848. Total interest paid for the cunent year and total customer net revenues were $203,788 and
$( I 86,207) respectively.

The Municipal Parking Board has pledged future parking customer revenues, net of specified operating
expenses, to repay $2,500,000 in parking system revenue bonds issued in December 2000. Proceeds from the
bonds provided financing for maintenance and upgrades to the parking facilities. The bonds are payable solely
from the parking customer net revenues and are payable through 2020. Annual principal and interest payments
on the bonds are expected to require less than 143 percent of net revenues. The total principal and interest
remaining to be paid on the bonds is $1,368,033. Principal and interest paid for the current year and total
customer net revenues were $213,881 and $149,982 respectively.

Changes in Long-term Liabilities

Governmental Activities

Beginning

Balance Additions Reductions

Ending

Balance

Due Within

One Year

Capital leases

Net pension obligation

Other Postemployment benefits

Tax increment financing

Compensated absences

Governmental activities

Long-term liabilities

$ 4,388,754

41,850,748

35,727,63r

1,518,000

1,152,072

$ 280,043 $ (867,147) $

(2,363,869)

3,801,650

4s,486,879

44,656,717

r,374,000

s 7s8,927

8,929,086

( 144,000) 65,625

415,220 t,s67 ,292

g 90,637,205 $ 9,624,34e $ (3,3

51

75,016) $96,886,538 S 824,552
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Business-type Activities

Beginning

Balance Additions Reductions

Ending

Balance

Due Within

One Year

Capital leases

Other postemployment benefits

Compensated absences

Business-type activities

Long-term liabilities

Revenue bonds payable

Notes payable

Less: deferred amounts:

Bond discount

Total bonds and notes payable

Other postemployment benefi ts

Compensated absences

Component unit

Long-term liabilities

Revenue bonds payable

Total bonds payable

Other postemployment benefits

Compensated absences

Component unit

Long-term liabilities

$ $ $ l 13,367

46,172)

$ 834,287 $ 309,514 $ (l 83,323) $ 960,478 $ 113,367

Municipal Development Authoritv

302,260

431,891

100,r36

245,362

64,1s2

$ (137,151) $ 410,471

496,043

53,964

Beginning

Balance Additions Reductions

Ending

Balance

Due ìvVithin

One Year

$ 8,400,000

I,190,000

(156,912)

$ (27o,ooo) $

( 205,000)

$ 8, I 30,000

985,000

280,000

205,000

$

1t,826 ( 145,086)

9,433,088 (463,174) 8,96e,914 485,000

5,429 1,335

5,200

6,764

5,200

$ 9,438,517 $ 6,53 5 $ (463,174) $ 8,981,878 $ 485,000

Municipal Parking Board

Beginning

Balance Additions Reductions

Ending

Balance

Due Within

One Year

$ 1,359,252 $ $ (15e,425) $ r,r 99,827 $ 153,213

1,359,252 (l 59,425) t,199,827 153,2t3
59,50r

33,409

16,822 76,323

32,664(74s)

s 1,452,162 S t6,822 $ (l

52

60,170) $ 1,308,814 $ 153,213
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Short-term Debt - Revolving Line qf Credit

The City uses a revolving line of credit to finance public projects related to housing projects. The HURA Fund
participated in the borrowing. Shorl-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 2014, was as follows:

Line of Credit

Beginning

Balance

$ 677,856

Draws

$ 138,994

Repayments

$ (238,86e) S

Ending

Balance

577,981

H. Restricted Assets

The balances of the restricted asset accounts for the component units are as follows:

Municipal

Development

Authority

Municipal

Parking

Board

Revenue bond operations and maintenance account

Total restricted assets

$ I,164,618 $ 266,046

$ 1,164,ó 18 s 266,046

I. Benefits X'unded by the State of West Virginia

For the year ended June 30, 2014, the State of West Virginia contributed estimated payments on behalf of the
governments public safety employees as follows:

Plan Amount

Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund

Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund

Total

State contributions are funded by allocations of the State's insurance premium tax.

J. Prior Period Adjustment

The following fund balance required restatement at the beginning of the year as follows

Community

Development

Block Grant

Fund balance, as previously stated

Add:

Reduction of prior year due to other funds

Subtract:

Reduction ofprior year loans receivable

Fund balance, restated

s 9,486,267

8,85 I

( 4,00e)

$ 9,49r

$ 960,453

722

$ 1,997,t75
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The following net position of the governmental activities and discretely presented component units required
restatement at the beginning of the year as follows:

Governmental

Activities

Municipal

Development

Authority

Municipal

Parking

Board

Net position, as previously stated

Add:

Reduction of prior year due to other funds

Reduction ofprior year compensated absences

Subtract:

Bond issuance cost (GASB 65)

Bond discount amortization

Prior year capital asset cost

Reduction in prior year loans receivable

Net position, restated

$ (61,222,s1s) S 9,96s,4s2 $ 1,899,592

8,85 r

60,393 145,882

( e3,8ee)

(2e,s67)

( r0,838)

( 4s2,2ss)

( 4,00e)

$ (61,609,535) $ 9,84r,986 S 2,034,636

IV. OTHER INFORMÄTION

A. Risk Management

The government is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to and destruction of assets;
enors and omissions; and natural disasters for which the government caries insurance with Scottsdale
Insurance for umbrella (general liability) insurance for these various risks.

Workers'Compensation Fund (WCF): Private insurance companies could begin to offer workers compensation
coverage to government employers beginning July l, 2010. Workers compensation coverage is self-insured for
this entity by the Self Insurance Unit through York Risk Services. The discretely presented component unit
(Huntington Municipal Parking Board) has coverage through Brick Street Insurance.

Liabilities are reported when it is probable a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably
estimated.

The Dietz Hollow Landfill last accepted Municipal Solid Waste in 1992. It has not yet had an official closing
by placement of a clay liner. Monitoring of the site is ongoing in perpetuity until such time as the sediment
pond water readings reach a level allowing the water to flow to a nearby creek. The City is currently under
contract with Honeywell to assure the sediment pond is stabilized and capable of handling the runoff from the
landfill. This is the first step in the eventual closure of the landfill. As of June 30,2014, the Landfill Reserve
fund balance was 51,526,520 and the General Fund contains $1,087,682 in committed funds for landfill
closure. The estimated cost of the landfill closure is not known at this time,
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B. Related Party Transaction

The Huntington Municipal Development Authority (HMDA) entered into two separate loan agreements (HUD
loan and City loan) with a non profit rental and real estate company inthe 2002-2003 f,rscal year. At that time,
the City transfened a building and parcel of land (Douglass Centre) to the non-profit entity. This non-profit
agency has two general business partners (a for profit and a non-profit corporation) with two separate bóards.
The Finance Director of the City of Huntington serves on both of these boards and has been employed with the
City of Huntington since January,2009.

The first loan (HUD loan) was for a principal amount of $1,600,000 with an interest rute of 2yo and principal
and interest payments due twice yearly. The HUD loan is secured by a first line lien of a deed of trust. At June
30,2074, the principal balance remaining is $870,000.

The second loan (City loan) was for a principal amount of $1,164,188 with an interest rate of 5.46%o per
annum accrued and payable \ /ith the total principal due 40 years after the date of the loan agreement. As of
June 30, 2014, no principal or interest payments have been made and the principal balance is $l,164,lgg, The
loan is secured by a third line lien ofa deed oftrust subordinate to the first loan described above and another
loan received by the non-profit from one oftheir general business partners.

As described in Note IIL B., the Huntington Municipal Development Authority provided an allowance for the
city loan receivable to the non-profit agency in the amount of $1,570,2g9.

The non-profit agency is negotiating with, but has not consummated, the sale of the Douglass Centre to
Marshall University for an approximate sales price of $780,000 which will satisf, the balance due on the HUD
loan to release the first line lien of a deed of trust. In order for the sale to take place, the HMDA must release
the third line lien of a deed of trust on the property.

C. Contingent LÍabilities

Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies,
principally the federal government. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collecteã, may
constitute a liability of the applicable funds.

The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time
although the government expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

The govemment is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is not presently
determinable, it is the opinion of the government's counsel that resolution of these maffers will not have a
material effect on the financial condition of the government.

55



CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VTRGINTA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

X'or the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

D. Deferred Compensation Plan

The government offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance with Internal
Revenue Code Section 457. The plan, available to all full-time government employees at their option, permits
participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to
participants until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency.

All amounts of compensation defened under the plan, all properfy and rights purchased with those amounts,
and all income attributable to those amounts, propefty or rights are held for the exclusive benefit of the
participants and their beneficiaries.

E. Postemployment Health Care Plan

In addition to the pension benefits described in Note V, the government provides post retirement health and
vision benefrts for certain retirees and their dependents. The benefits vary depending on the years of service
and sick leave accumulated by the retiree.

Effective July 1, 2008, the City of Huntington adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting
and Financial Reporting by Employers for Postemployment BeneJìts Other Than Pensions. In addition to the
relevant disclosures within this note related to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 45, the financial
statements reflect long-term liabilities and related expenses in the governmental and business-type activities of
545,152,760 and $8,993,238, respectively, resulting from the adoption. Since 2008 was the year of transition
for GASB Statement No. 45, the requirements have been implemented prospectively; therefore, the information
provided does not reflect similar information respective of the two preceding years

The City of Huntington, West Virginia provides continuation of medical insurance to employees that retire
under the WV Public Employees Retirement System and the City of Huntington's Policemen's Pension & Relief
Fund and the Firemen's Pension & Relief Fund. The City maintains a single employer self-insured defined
benefit health plan including dental and vision administered by Highmark, athird-party administrator. The
plan benefits, benefit levels, employee contributions and employer contributions were authorized by the
Council and any amendments to the plan must be approved and authorizedby the Council. The plan is not
accounted for as a trust fund, as an irrevocable trust has not been established to account for the plan. The plan
does not issue a separate report. The activity of the plan is reported in the General Fund, Sanitation and Tiash
Fund, Community Development Block Grant Fund, Municipal Parking Board, and Municipal Development
Authority.

Non-uniform employees are eligible to receive retiree health care coverage at the earlier of age 50 with 20
years of service; or age 60 with 10 years of service.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

tr'or the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Police and flrre uniform employees are eligible to receive retiree health care coverage at the earlier of age 50
with 20 years of service or age 65.

Upon the death of the retiree or active employee, the surviving spouse may continue coverage by paying the
full COBRA rate.

Membership of the plan is as follows:

Group Health Care Plan
Active Employees

Retirees and Beneficiaries Cunently

Receiving Benefits

Total

330

619

289

Employees who retire under the WV Public Employees Retirement System have the option of maintaining the
City's OPEB plan or electing P.E.I.A. insurance. To date only a few retirees have chosen the p.E.LA. insurance
coverage.

The City's current funding policy for postemployment health care benefits is on a pay-as-you-go basis.
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IV:8.2. Actuaríal Methods ønd Assumotions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the plan as
understood by the employer and the plan members) and includes the types of benef,rts provided at the time of
each valuation and the historical paffern of sharing benefit costs between the employer and plan members to the
most recent valuation date:

Valuation Date

Actuarial Cost Method

Amortization Method

Amortization Period

Actuarial Asset Valuation Method

Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment Rate of Return

Projected Salary Increases

Post Retirement Benefit Increases

Inflation

Health Care Trends

Annual required contribution

Interest on net OPEB obligation

Adjustment to annual

required contribution

Annual OPEB cost

Contributions made

Increase in net OPEB obligation

Net OPEB obligation at beginning

ofthe year

' Net OPEB obligation

at the end ofthe year

7t|2013

Projected Unit Credit

Level Percentage Open

30 Years (Level Percentage Open Group)

Market Value

4.50o/o per year

4.00%opet yew

None

3.00o/o per yew

0.25%o increase in fiscal year 2015,

reduced by decrements of 0.25%ountil

fiscal year 2023 in medical and continues Rx and later

IV:8.3 Annual Other PostemolovmenÍ ßenefít (OpEBt Cost

The City's annual OPEB cost is calculated on the annual required contribution (ARC) of the City, anamount
actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB 45. ARC represents a level of funding that,
if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal costs each year and amortize any unfunded liabilities
over the amortization period. As of the most recent actuarial valuation date, the Plan was not funded. The
following tables illustrate the components of the City's annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually
contributed to the Plan, changes in the net OPEB obligation, funding progress, and the covered payroll and the
ratio of the UAAL to the covered payroll.

The City's annual other postemployment benef,rt cost is as follows:

OPEB

Governmental

Activities

Business-type

Activities

Development

Authority

Parking

Board Total

$ 11,050,409 $

1,604,807

122,747

17,937

1,645

240

18,9 r 5

2,765

$ $ $ l 1,r93,7r6

1,625,749

1,362,537) ( s0,277) ( le8) (81 3) ( 1,413,825)

11,292,679 90,407

(26,255)

1,687

(3s2)
20,867 rt,405,640

(2,394,24s)( 2,363,593) 4,045)

8,929,086 64,152 1,335 16,822 9,011,395

35,727,631 431,891 5,429 59,501 J

s 44,656,717 S 496,043 $ 6,764 $ 76,323 $
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IV.E.4. Trend Information

Fiscal Year

20r4

IV.E.S. Fundins Prosress

SCHEDULE OF F'UNDING PROGRESS

Other Postemplovment Benefits IOpEB)

Other Postemployment Benefits (OpEB)
Annual OPEB percentage

Cost Contributed

Net OPEB

$ I 1,405,640 2lo/o g 45,235,847

Actuarial

Valuation

Date

71U2013

Actuarial

Value of
Assets

(¿)

Unfunded

AAL

(UAAL)

(b)-(a)

r27,943,442

Funded

Ratio

(aV(b)

0.0%$

Actuarial

Accrued

Liability (AAL)

(þ)

$ 127,943,442 $

Covered

Payroll

(ç)

s 16,22r,992

UAAL

as a%o

covered

payroll

ft-a)/c

789%

V

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions
about the probability of occurence of events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about iuture
employment, mortality, and the healthcare trend rate. Amounts determined regardingthe funded status of the
Plan and the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual re;ision as actual results are
compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.

The Schedule of Funding Progress, presented as RSI following the notes to the financial statements, is to
present multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing
over time relative to the actuarial accrued liability for benefits. However, because the City maintains no plan
assets, information relative to plan assets required disclosures is not applicable.

EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEMS AND PLANS

A' PIan Descriptions, contribution Information, and Funding policies

The City of Huntington, West Virginia participates in two single employer, public employee retirement
systems' Assets are held separately and may be used only for the payment of benefits to the members of the
respective plans, as follows:

The Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund (PPRF) provides retirement benef,rts for all full-time police
employees hired prior to January l, 2010. The PPRF's Board consists of a Chair, who is the elected mayoì, and
4 members, one of which is the pension secretary, from the municipal police department. The City is
authorized in accordance with State Code $8-22 to establish and maintain this plan. Unless otherwise
indicated, PPRF information in this Note is provided as of the latest actuarial valuation, June 30, 2013.
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The Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund (FPRF) provides retirement benefits for substantially all full-time fire
employees. The FPRF's Board consists of a chair, who is the elected mayor, and 4 members, one of which is
the pension secretary, from the municipal fire department. The City is authorized in accordance with State
Code $8-22 to establish and maintain this plan. Unless otherwise indicated, FPRF information in this Note is
provided as of the latest actuarial valuation, June 30, 2013.

Actuarial valuations are required to be performed once every three years per state statute. However, the
actuarial valuations can be performed in shorter intervals at the discretion of the PPRF and FpRF's Board.

The investment policies of the PPRF and the FPRF are restricted by State Code as detailed in Note I.D.l and
may be restricted further as determined by the Boards. For additional information relating to basis of
accounting and reported investment values, see Notes I.C., I.D.l. and IV.E.

Memberships of the plans are as follows:

Group PPRF FPRF Totals
Active Employees

Vested Terminated Benefits

Retirees and Beneficiaries Currently

Receiving Benefits

Total
180

215

These plans are defined benefit plans. The following is a summary of funding policies, contribution methods
and benef,rt provisions.

PPRF FPRF

Determination of contribution

requirements Actuarially determined Actuarially determined

Employer Contributes annually an amount which, together with contributions from the members and the
allocable portion of the State premium tax fund, will be suffrcient to meet the normal cost of the
fund and amortize any actuarial deficiency over a period of not more than forty years in
accordance with west virginia state code $s-22-10, commencing on January l, 2010, with
level dollar payments. The sponsor frnances benefits using the Optional funding policy as
defined in state statutes. Sponsor contributions are equal to the normal cost, net of employee
contributions, plus an amortization of the unfunded actuarial liability net of the premium tax
allocation applicable to the plan year.

9086 r76

4J

128 308

273 488

Plan Members
7o/o of cov ered, payroll, 9. 5% if hired
after January 1,2010

7o/o of covered payroll, 9.5o/o if
hired after January 1,2010

No vesting occurs. If separation from employment occurs the member is entitled to a refund of
his/her contributions only.

Period Required to Vest
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Post-Retirement
Benefit Increases

Eligibility for Distribution

Provisions for:

Disability Benefits

Death Benefits

Actuarial assumptions

Inflation rate

Salary increases

Investment Rate of Return

PPRF

Yes

Yes

Policemen's

Pension & Relief

Fund

3.000%

3.0 percent on average

5500%

FPRF

Yes

Yes

Firemen's

Pension & Relief

Fund

3.000%

3.0 percent on average

5.00Yo

Cost of living adjustment after two years of retirement. A-djustment calculated on the first
$15,000 of the total annual benefit in the first year and then the cumulative index for the
preceding year. The supplemental pension benefit shall not exceed four percent.

20 years ofcredited service or age 65; whichever comes first. Must be at least age 50.

Actuarial Assumptions and Rate of Return

The total pension liability was detennined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30,2013 for both plans, using
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement. The actuarial
assumptions used in the valuation were based on the results of an actuarial experience study for the period July
1,2013, through June 30, 2014. Additional actuarial assumptions are disclosed in the Required Supplementary
Information.

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as
appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements based on scale AA.

Rate of return

For the year ended June 3 0, 2014, the annual money-weighted rate of return on pension plan investments, net of
pension plan investment expense was 10.00 percent for the PPRF and 9.60 percent for the FPRF. The money-
weighted rate of return expresses investment perfonnance, net of investment expense, adjusted for the changing
amounts actually invested.
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The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments will be measured quarterly on a total rate of
return basis and will be related to the overall objectives and the market return as evidenced by various market
return indices' A complete market cycle (generally 5 years or more) will be used to evaluate investment
performance. The pension plans'target asset allocation as of June 30,2014, are summarized in the following
chart:

Investment

Equities

Fixed Income

Cash

PPFR's

Target

Allocation

50.0%

48.5o/o

l.sYr

PPFR's Long-

term Expected

Real Rate

of Return

7.77o/o

3.70%

0.00%

FPFR's

Target

Allocation

55.0%

43.s%

1.5%

FPFR's Long-

term Expected

Real Rate

of Return

7.000o/n

2.75%

0.50o/o

Portfolio 5.73% 5.06Yo

Net Pension Liability, Reserves and Discount Rate

Current year net pension liability for the PPRF and FPII.F are shown below. The annual required contributions
were made by both the PPRF or FPRF.

Reserves

There are no assets legally reserved for purposes other than the payment of plan members benefits for either
plan.

Net pension liability

The City's net pension liability for the Policemen's and Firemen's Pension and Relief funds are as follows:

PPRF FPRF
Total pension liability

Plan fiduciary net position

Net pension liability

PIan fiduciary net position as a percentage ofthe total

pension liability

$ 87,01 5, 130

26,5t7,192

$ l0l,ll4,6l7
16,662,493

$ 60,497,938 $ 124

62
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Discount rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.50 percent for the ppFR and 5.50 for the
FPRF, and the municipal bond rate of 4.29% for both plans. The projection of cash flows used to determine this
single discount rate assumed that the Plan sponsor would make the statutory required contribution as defined by
the funding policy. Based on these assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make projected future benefit payments, on behalf of cunent plan members, for all-future plan
years. Therefore, the single discount rate of 5.50% was applied to all periods of projected benefit paymenis to
determine the total pension liability. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan
investments were applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

The following chart presents the sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate,
calculated using the discount rates as used in the actuarial evaluation, and what the net pension liability would
be if it were calculated using a discount rate fhat is l-percentage-point lower or l-percentage point higher than
the current rate:

7o/o

Decrease

Curent

Discount

Rate

lyo

Increase

PPRF's net pension liability $

FPRF's net pension liability $

72,686,704 s

98,503,479 $

60,497,938 $

84,452,D4 s

50,s47,736

73,009,5 r0
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Pension Trust Funds Financial Statements

ASSETS
Non-pooled cash

Investments , at fair value:
Money market funds

U.S government agency notes

Municipal obligations
Mutual funds

Corporate bonds

Common stock

Prefened stock

Certificate of deposit

Total investments

Receivables:

Accounts receivable
Due from primary government

Due from other governments

Total receivables

Total assets

DEF'ERRED OUTFLOWS
Deferred outflows

Total deferred outflows of resources
LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Refunds payable

Due to: primary government

Due to: other governments

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INF'LOWS
Deferred inflows

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net position held in trust for pension benefits

Policemen's

Pension and

Relief

Firemen's

Pension and

Relief

s 476,255 $ 613,722

1,046,071

2,586,112
2,r94,217

11,820,060

4,154,943
2,480,393

399,341

199,316

1,186,960
gg,70l

2,992,612
2,941,361

6,550,919

521,855

49,650

24,6 80,037 14,431,274

2,96r
l,r2l,5g5

241,746

1,369,429

258,144

1,366,202 1,627 ,572

26.522,494 I 68

770

3,377

567

1,360
367

8,937

5,304 10,074

64

s 26,577 ,190 $ 1 6,662,494
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Policemen's

Pension and

Relief

Firemen's

Pension and

Relief
ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Employer
Plan members

Insurance premium surtax

Total contributions

Investment income:

Net increase (decrease) in fair value
of investments

Interest and dividends

Net investment income

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS
Benefits
Administrative expenses

Refunds of contributions

$ 4,399,765 $

3 5g,g 1g

960,453

5,454,475

290,glg
1,03 6,722

5,719,037 6 781,956

1,634,395

803,926
1,233,632

33g,g l5

2,43 8,227 1,573,447

8,1 57,258 9,355 ,403

3,920,904
122,396

10,493

5,160,941

54,923

Total deductions 4,053 ,683 5,215,764

Change in net position 4,103,575 3,139,639

Net position held in trust for
pension benefits:

Beginning of year 22,41 3,615 13,522,955

End ofyear $ 26,517,190 s 16,662,494

B. PIan Descriptions, contribution Information and Funding policies

Public Employees Retirement System (PERS)

The City of Huntington, West Virginia participates in a state-wide, cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined
benefit plan on behalf of general City employees. The system is administered by ãgencies of the State of West
Virginia and funded by contributions from participants, employers, and State upp.op.iutions, as necessary.
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The following is a summary of eligibility factors, contribution methods, and benefit provisions:

Public Employees

Retirement Svstem IPERS)

Eligibility to participate All City full-time employees, except those covered by other pension plans.

Authority establishing contribution

obligations and benefit provisions

PIan member's contribution rate

City's contribution rate

Period required to vest

Benefits and

eligibility for
distribution

Deferred retirement portion

Provisions fo¡:

Cost of Living

Death Benefits

Trend Information

Public Emplovees Retirement Svstem íPERS)

Fiscal Year

2014

2013

2012

20tl
2010

State Statute

4.50%

14.00%

Five Years

A member who has attained age 60 and has earned 5 years or more of
contributing service or age 55 if the sum of his/her age.plus years of
credited service is equal to or greater than 80. The finat average salary
(three highest consecutive years in the last 15) times the years of service
times 2%o equals the annual retirement benefit.

No

No

Yes

Annual Pension

Cost

Percentage

Contributed

$

$

$

$

$

821,908

696,644

711,400

670,380

585,574

100%

l00o/o

100%

700o/o

100%

C. PIan Descriptions, Contribution Information qnd Funding Policies

Municipal Police Officers & X'irefighters Retirement System (MPFRS)

The City of Huntington, West Virginia participates in a state-wide, cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined
benefit plan on behalf of hired Municipal public safety employees after January l, 2010. The system is
administered by agencies of the State of West Virginia and funded by contributions from participants,
employers, and State appropriations, as necessary.
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The following is a summary of eligibility factors, contribution methods, and benefit provisions:

Municipal Police Officers and Firefighter's

Retirement Svstem (MPFRS)

Eligibility to pafticipate Municipal Public safety employees not covered under other pension plans

Authority establishing contribution

obligations and benefit provisions

Plan member's contribution rate

City's contribution rate

Period required to vest

Benefits and

eligibility for
distribution

Deferred retirement portion

Provisions for:

Cost of Living

Death Benefits

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

Trend Information

State Statute

8.50Yo

8.50o/o

Five Years

A member who has attained age 60 and has earned l0 years or more of
contributing service or age 50 if the sum of his/her age plus years of
credited service is equal to or greater than 70. The final average salary (five
highest consecutive years in the last l0) times the years of service times
applicable beneht percentage (2.6%o, 2%io, or l%o) equals the annual
retirement benefit.

No

No

Yes

Annual Pension

Cost

Percentage

Contributed

100%

l00o/o

lQ0o/o

r00%

r00%

Fiscal Year

119,452

77,834

40,754

27,265

2,8r6

PERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes frnancial statements and required supplementary
information' That information may be obtained by writing to the Public Employees Retirement System, 4l0l
MacCorkle Ave S.E., Charleston, WV 25304.

$

$

$

$

$
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cITy oF IIUNTTNGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
REQUIRED ST]PPLEMENTARY INF'ORMATION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

I. SCHEDULE OF F'UI\DING PROGRESS F'OR OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEF'ITS

Actuarial

Valuation

Date

7/U08

7lt/09

7n/10

7/rltt
7lUt2

7lu13

Actuarial

Value of
Assets

(4)

Funded

Ratio

(aVft)

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00o/o

0.00%

0.00o/o

Covered

Payroll

G)

UAAL

4S ão/o

covered

payroll

(b-a)/c

523%o

65lo/o

628%

764%

774o/o

789o/o

$

Actuarial

Accrued

Liability (AAL)

-Entry Age

(Ð

$ 88,506,374 $

t09,692,330

108,988,787

I 18,891,508

t24,r62,128

127,943,442

Unfi¡nded

AAL

(UAAL)

(b)-(a)

88,506,374

109,692,330

108,988,787

I 18,891,508

124,162,t28

t27,943,442

$ 16,9r6,339

16,849,837

17,355,332

15,568,43 I

r6,035,484

16,221,992
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CITY OF Iil]NTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
REQUIRED ST]PPLEMENTARY INF'ORMATION

F'or the X'iscal Year Ended June 30,2014

II. SCHEDULE OF'EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS F'OR OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEF'ITS

Municipal

Contributions

s 2,394,245

2,832,792

2,635,155

2,717,289

2,527,711

2,426,949

2,292,041

Percent

Fiscal Year

2014

2013

2012

2011

2010

2009

2008

Contributed

2lo/o

26%

260/o

30%

27%

34%

33o/o
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crTY oF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINTA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFOR]VIATION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

III. SCHEDULES OF CHANGES IN THE NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS

Policemenfs Pension and Relief Fund (PPRF)

Total pension liability
Service cost

Interest

Benefits payments, including
refunds of member contributions

Net change in total pension liability
Total pension liability-beginning
Total pension liability-ending (a)

Plan fiduciary net position
Contributions-employer

Contributions-members
Net investment income

Benefit payments, including refunds
of member contributions

Administrative expenses

Net change in plan fiduciary net position
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning
Plan fiduciary net position-ending (b)

Net pension liability - ending (a) - (b)

Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of the total pension liability

Covered employee payroll
Net pension liability as a percentage

of covered employee payroll

$

2014

1,639,476

4,63g,gog

(3,931,296)

2,346,999

84,668,132

$ 87,015,130

5,359,219

359,819

2,439,222

(3,931,296)

(122,396)

4,103,577

22,413,615

s 26,517,192

s 60,497,939

30.47%

$ 4,955,890

1220.73o/o

s

70



CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFOR]VIATION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

III. SCHEDULES OF CHANGES IN THE NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS (CONTINUED)

Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund (FpRF)

2014
Total pension liability
Service cost

Interest

Benefits payments, including
refunds of member contributions

Net change in total pension liability
Total pension liability-beginning
Total pension liability-ending (a)

(5,160,941)

$ 101,114,617

$

Plan fiduciary net position
Contributions-employer
Contributions-members
Net investment income
Benefit payments, including refunds
of member contributions

Administrative expenses

Net change in plan fiduciary net position
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning
Plan fiduciary net position-ending (b)

Net pension liability - ending (a) - (b)

Plan fiduciary net position as a
percentage of the total pension liability

Covered employee payroll
Net pension liability as a percentage
of covered employee payroll

$

1,599,605

4,937,961

1,375,525

99,739,092

6,491,137

290,glg
1,573,446

(5,160,94 l)
(54,823)

3,139,639
13,522,955

s 16,662 ,493

$ 84,452,124

16.48%

$ 4,063,979

2078.12%

7l



CITY OF HUNTINGTON,}VEST VIRGINIA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

IV. SCHEDULES OF INVESTMENT RETURI\S

Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund (PPRFI

Annual money-weighted rate of return,
net of investment expense

Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund (PFRFI

Annual money-weighted rate of return,
net of investment expense

Actuarially determined contribution (a)
Employer contribution (b)
State contribution (c)
Percentage contributed Kb)+(c)l(a)
Covered payroll (f)
Actual contribution as a percent of

covered payroll [(b)+(c)]/f

Firemenrs Pension and Relief Fund (PFRFI

Actuarially determined contribution (a)
Employer contribution (b)
State contribution (c)
Percentage contributed t@)+(c)l(a)
Covered payroll (f)
Actual contribution as a percent of

covered payroll (b)+(c)l/f

2014

10.00%

2014

9.60%

Only one year is presented due to the availability of the information in the application of the reporting requirements
prospectively.

V. SCHEDULES OF CONTRIBUTIONS

Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund IPPRFI

2014

$ 4,099,151

4,399,765

960,453

t3t%
4,955,880

108%

2014

$ 4,945,075
5,454,415

1,036,722

13l%
4,063,979

160%
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CITY OF IIUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

For the tr'iscal Year Ended June 30,2014

NOTES TO SCHEDULES

S i gnifi c ant Actuar ial As s umpt ions

The actuarial assumptions and other information used to determine the annual required contributions are as follows:

Valuation Date

Actuarial Cost Method
Amortization Method
Amortization Period
Actuarial Asset Valuation Method
Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment Rate of Return
Projected Salary lncreases

Post Retirement Benefit Increases

Inflation
Cost of Living Adjustments

Mortality

Policemen's
Pension & Relief

Fund
6t30/2014
Entry Age Normal
Level Percentage-of-Pay

27 Years (Level Percentage)
Market Value

550%
9.0%wtth one year of
Service, 4.5o/o with two
years ofservice, and

None
3.00%

3%o on first $15,000 of annual
benefit and on the accumulated
supplemental pension amounts
for prior years

Firemen's
Pension & Relief

tr'und
6/30/20t4
Entry Age Normal
Level Percentage-of-Pay

27 Yearc (Level Percentage)

Market Value

5.00%

9.0% with one year of Service,
4.5%o with two years of service,
and l.ÙYo after.
None
3.00%
3%o on first $15,000 of annual
benefit and on the accumulated
supplemental pension amounts
for prior years

Active: 85 percent of 1994 Group Annuity Mortality, post_

Retirement: 1994 Group Annuity Mortality, Disabled: 1994 Group
Annuity set forward 4 years
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crTy oF IIUNTTNGTON, WEST VTRGTNIA
SCHEDULE OF RATE COVENANT COMPLIANCE

X'or the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

I' The Municipal Parking Board (the Board), is subject to rate covenant compliance associated with the
issuance of the Series 2000 Bonds. Specifically, the Municipality must meet gross revenue targeted
percentage and reserve debt requirements as shown in the bond document as follows:

"".the Issuer, hereby, covenants and agrees that the schedule or schedules ofrates or charges from time to
time in effect shall be sufficient to produce Net Revenues equal to not less than the sum of 125% of the
maximum annual debt service. .. "

The following schedule summarizes the provisions for the fiscal year ended June 30,2014.

Rate Covenant

$

Maximum

Net Gross Amount Annual

Revenues Debt Service

149,982 $ 213,882

Percentage

Percentage

Required

l25o/o70%

As of June 30,2014, the Municipality was not in compliance with the provisions of the Series 2000 revenue
bond covenant which require revenues tobe 125%o or above the amount of the highest principal payment plus
interest due in any given year.

The provisions of the Series 2000 revenue bond covenant require that assets be accumulated in restricted
accounts for the payment of future debt service. The covenant requires, at a minimum, that an amount
equivalent to one-third of the current year's debt service payment be maintained in a revenue account. A
reserve account must also be funded with one-tenth of one-twelfth of the highest debt service payment in any
given year.
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CITY OF' HInITINGTON, WEST VIRGTNIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

June 30,2014

Special

Revenue
Capital Debt

Service

Total

Nonmajor
Governmental

Funds
ASSETS AI\D DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
Assets:
Current:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Due from:

Other funds

Assets held for resale

Total assets

Deferred Outflows:
Deferred outflows

Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

LTABTLITIES, DEtr'ERRED INFLOWS
AI\D FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable

Line of credit
Due to:
Other funds

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows:
Deferred inflows

Total deferred inflows of resources

Total liabilities and defered inflows of resources

Fund balances:

Nonspendable

Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund balances

6,143 13,317

703,743

l8l,27g l,6gl,954 13,276 2,976,509

s l,l8l,27g $ 1,681,954 $ 13,276 $ 2, 876,509

470,362 $ 157,145$' 13,276

1,519,666

7,174

703,743

$ $ 640,793

1,519,666

23,769

577,ggl

1,375

23,769

577,ggl

1,315

603,065 603,065

603,065

703,743

386,267 l,6gl,954
13,276

703,743

13,276

2,069,227
( sl1 ,796) (sll ,796)

578,214 1,691 954 73,276 2,273 ,444
Total liabilities, deferred inflows and fund balances g l,lgl,27g $

75

1,687,954 $ 13,276 $ 509



CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VTRGTNIA
C OMBINING STATEMENT OX' REVEI\UE S, EXPEI\DITURES

AI\D CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

X'or the X'iscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

$ $

Special

Revenue

Capital
Projects

70,192

Debt
Service

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental

Funds

$ 223,004 $

REVENUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem property taxes

Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Interest earnings

Tax redemption income, net
Contributions and donations
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government

Public safety

Health and sanitation
Capital projects
Debt service:

Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

oTrrER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from the sale ofassets

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - beginning

26,ggg

585, I 06 145,629 233,295 964,019

( 113,160) (74,822) (10,245) (198,227)

153,57 5 r53,575

153,575 753,575

40,415 (74,822) ( 10,245) ( 44,652)

537,799 1,756,776 23,521 2,31

$ 578,214 $

12,709

28,602

526

lg,34l
407,957

2,912

614 36

223,004

82,900

29,602
1,176

19,341

407,957

2,912

471,946 70,806

92,153

369,934

96,030
745,629

2,000 94,153

369,934
145,629

96,030

144,000

87,295
144,000

114,274

8,096

Fund balances - ending

76

7,681,954 $ 13,276 $ 2,273,444



CITY OF HUNTINGTON, \ryEST VIRGINIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

June 30, 2014

Capital Safety Federal
Improvements fqnvn Drug

U¡ban
Protection Safety Renewal

14,995 $

7,174

Huntington
Nonmajor

Special

Revenue

Funds

7s,109 $ 470,362

7,174

703,743

1,181,279

Special Paving

and Sewer
Westmoreland

Fire
Jean Dean

Public

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLO}VS
Assetsi

Currentt
Cash and cash equivalents $
Due from:

Other ñurds

Assets held for resale

5,377 $ 2,901 $ 251,967 $ 395 $ 119,618 $

Total assets 5,377 2,901 251,967 395 1 19,618

Deferred Outflows:
Deferred outflows

Total defened outflows of¡esourçes

Total assets and defened
oudlows of resources S ____!.n7 s_ r 901 $_jjjjll_q______ =::_"_____, *.1:_

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accormts payable

Line ofcredit
Due to:

Other frurds

14,892

$ 22,t69 $ 778,852 $ l,lsl.279

1,268 't,609

s77,981

1,315

603,065I,268 586.905

103.743

22,169 718,852

23,769

577,981

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows:
Defened inflows

14,892

Total defened inflows ofresouces

Total liabilities and defened
inflows ofresources 14,892 t,268 58ó,905 ó03,0ó5

20,901
703,743

Fund balances:

Nonspendable

Assigned

Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, defened inflows
and fund balances

s,371 2,901 237,07s 1 19,61 8

( s1 1,796)

5,377 2,901 237,075 395 I 19.6r8 20,901 191,947 578,214

$ 5,377 $ 2,901 $ 251,967 $ 395 $ I 19.61 8 $ 22,169 $ 778,852 $ l,l8l,2?9

395
703,143

386,267

( 5l 1,796)
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CITY OF HUNTINCTON, }VEST VIRGINIA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
NONM,A.JOR SPECIAL RE\.ENUE FUNDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Special Paving
and SewerCapital

Improvements
Safety Federal

Tom Drug

$

Westmoreland Jean Dean
Fire Public

Protection Safetv

Huntington

Urban
Renewal

Total
Nonmajor

Special

Revenue

Funds

$ 12,708

28,602

s26
19,341

407,957

2,812

471,946

REVENUf,,S
Charges for sewices

Fines and forfeits
Interest and investment eamings
Tax redemption income, net
Contributions and donations
Miscellaneous

$

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General govemment
Public safety

Capital projects
Interest

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenditures

oTHER FINANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from the sale ofassets

Total other financing
sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

1l t7?

20,000 387,9s7

20.011 388.134

400

23,673 146,622

96,030

400 23,673 242.6s2

(39s) (3,662) 14s,482 ( 3e0) (24,7e1) ( 133,2s0) (s6J24) ( I 13,160)

91,363 92,153
369,934

9ó,030

26,989

24,922 174,717

24,922 174,717 118,352 585,106

153,575 153.575

(24,7e1) ( 133,2s0) s7,4st 40,41s

144,409 l54,l8l 134,496 s37,799

$ 119,618 $ 20,901 $ 1gt,s47 $ 578.214

$ $ $ $ 12,708

28,602

127

41,437

5 131

131

390

390

( 3e5) (3,662) 14s,482

5,772 6,563 91,593

g s,3?7 $ 2,901 $ 237.075 $

( 3e0)

785

395
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crTY oF HUNTTNGTON, WEST VIRGINTA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

June 30,2014

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
Assets:

Current:

Cash and cash equivalents
Investments

Due from:

Other funds

Total assets

Deferred Outflows:
Deferred outflows

Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

DEF'ERRED INF'LOWS AI\D FUND BÄLANCES

Deferred fnflows:
Defened inflows

Total deferred inflows of resources

F'UI\D BALANCES

Assigned

Total fund balances

Total defened inflows and fund balances

6,743 6,143

520 155,434 1,681 ,954

$ 1,526,520 $ 155,434 $ 1,681,954

I r55,434 1,681 ,954

1 526,520 155,434 681,954

$t 520 $ 155,434 $ t r,954

$

Landflrll
Reserve Floodwall

r,7ll $ 155,434 $
1,519,666

Total
Nonmajor Capital

Proiects Funds

157,145

1,519,666

I

79



crTY oF HUNTTNGTON, WEST VTRGTNTA
coMBINrNc STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN F'UI\TD BALANCES.
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FT]I\DS

tr'or the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2014

Landfill
Reserve Floodwall

Total
Nonmajor Capital

Projects Funds
REVENUES
Charges for services
Interest and investment earnings

Total revenues

EXPEI\DITURES
Current:

Health and sanitation

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - beginning

Fund balances - ending

$ 70,192 $

458 156

70,192

614

$

70,650 156 70,806

145,228

145,229

(74,s78) (244)

400

400

145,629

145,629

(74,822)

l,60l,0gg 155,679 1,756,776

$ 1,526,520 $ 155,434 $ 1,954
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crTY oF HUNTTNGTON, WEST VTRGINIA
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET . NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUI\ID

June 30,2014

ASSETS AI\D DEF'ERRED OUTF'LO\ryS
Assets

Current:

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Deferred Outflows:
Deferred outflows

Total deferred outflows of resources

Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

DEFERRED INF'LOWS ÄND F'T]ND BALANCES

Deferred Inflows:
Deferred inflows

Total deferred inflows of resources

FUND BALA¡ICES

Reshicted

Total fund balances

Total defened inflows and fund balances

Tax
lncrement
Financing

s 13,276

13,276

S 13,276

13,276

13,276

s 13,276
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGTNTA
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVEIIUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CIIANGES IN FUI\D BALANCES -
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUI\D

For the Fiscal year Ended June 30,2014

REVEIIUES
Taxes:

Ad valorem property taxes
Interest and investment earnings

Total revenues

EXPEI\DITURES
Current:

General government

Debt service:

Principal
Interest

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - beginning

Fund balance - ending

Tax
Increment

Financing

$ 223,004

36

223,040

2,000

144,000

87,285

233,295

( 10,245)

23,521

$ 13,276
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CITY OF HUNTTNGTON, WEST VIRGTNTA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION . COMPONENT T]NITS

June 30, 2014

ASSETS
Current:

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables:

Accounts
Loans

Due from:
Primary government

Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

Noncurrent assets

Restricted assets

Regular account

Reserve account

Total restricted assets

Capital assets:

Nondepreciable:
Land

Depreciable:
Buildings
Structures and improvements
Machinery and equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Less: accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets (net of
accumulated depreciation)

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTF'LO}VS
Deferred outflows

Total deferred outflows of resources

$ 422,933 $ 125,805

2,464
36

400,000 489

1,797

130,545822,969

l,164,6lg 45,713

220,933

l,l64,6lg 266,046

4,931,929 1,751,377

Component Units
Municipal

Development

Authority

Municipal
Parking

Authority

72,943,003

l,5gg,g11

200,000

2,661,074
( 10,63 6,955) ( 4,955,021)

11,597,961 2,930,436

12,752,479 3,196,492

73,575,348 3,327 ,027

4,775,403

686,649

672,029
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cITy oF', IIUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION - COMPONENT UNITS

June 30,2014

Component Units
Municipal

Development
Authority

Municipal
Parking

Authority
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities payable

from current assets:

Accounts payable
Reserve for health claims
Accrued revenue bond/note
interest payable

Due to:

Primary government
Revenue bonds payable

Notes payable

Total current liabilities payable
from current assets

Unearned revenues:

Charges for services

Total unearned revenues

Noncurrent liabilities
Bonds payable

Notes payable

Other postemployment benefits payable
Compensated absences payable

Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS
Deferred inflows

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets

Restricted for debt service
Unrestricted

$

l0g,43g

11,790

280,000

205,000

2,944
13,4gl

48,679

153,213

3,091 $

3,706

612,006 218,327

3,885

3,885

7,704,914

780,000

6,764

5,200

1,046,614

76,323

32,664

8 878 155,601

9,1 08,894 1,377 ,8 13

2,617,947

l,l64,6lg
683,899

1,730,609

266,046
( 47,441)

$
Total net position

84
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINTA
STATEMENT OF, REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHAI\GES IN FUI\D NET POSITION - COMPONENT UNITS
tr'or the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Component Units
Municipal

Development

Authority

Municipal
Parking

Board
Operating revenues:

Sales and services to customers
Rental fees

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

Operating expenses:

Personal services

Contractual services

Administrative and general

Miscellaneous
Liability insurance

Materials and supplies

Utilities
Depreciation
Maintenance
Amortization

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
Tax increment revenue
Investment earnings

Gain (loss) on sale of fixed assets

Interest and fiscal charges

Contributions

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Income (loss) before special item and
contributions

Capital contributions
Special item:

Reevaluation of accounting estimate

Change in net position

Net position at beginning of year, restated

Net position at end of year

$ $ 799,916

83,976

ll 788

4,995
1,394

6,379 895,580

4,247

100

77,452

696

2,719
7,145,473

6,919
11,826

t66,454 625,956
9,294

62,637

19,576

26,660
164,294

18,407

r,349,925 926,704

( r.343,446) ( 31 ,124)

206,796

626
(717,630)
( 574,768)

972,066

158

( 54,456)

t12 9t ( 54,298)

(85,422)

( 3,955,900)

( 5,37 5,522) (95,422)

85

$
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
STATEMENT OF'CASH FLOWS - COMPONENT UNITS

For the X'iscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Component Units
Municipal

Development

Authority

Municipal
Parking

Board
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers
Cash paid for goods and services
Cash paid to employees

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities:

Tax increment financing revenues
Contributions from other entities

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital
financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Capital contributions
Purchases of capital assets

Principal paid on capital debt
Proceeds from the sales ofcapital assets

Interest paid on capital debt

Net cash provided (used) by capital
and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
lnterest received

Net cash provided (used) by
investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30,2013
(including $1,816,166 in restricted accounts)

Cash and cash equivalents, June 30,2014
(including 51,430,664 in restricted accounts)

$ 6,343 $

(549,536)
897,009

( tt2,53l)
( 608,504)( ls9,9lg\

( 703,112\ 175,973

206,796

972,066

l,l7g,g62

36,734

(80,220)
( 475,000)

359,ggg

( t59,425)

( 466,329) (s4,456)

624,81 ( 2t3,881)

158

626 158

( 148,440) (37,750)

l,735,ggl 429,601

626
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crTY oF TIUNTINGTON, WEST VrRcrNrA
STATEMENT OF'CASH FLOWS. COMPONENT UNITS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Component Units
Municipal

Development

Authority

Municipal
Parking

Board
Reconciliation of operating income
to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating
income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation expense

Amortization
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
Decrease (increase) in loans receivable, net of
reevaluation accounting estimate

Decrease (increase) in due from primary government
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in due from primary government
Decrease (increase) in due to primary government
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in other postemployment benefits
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue
Increase (decrease) in health claims payable
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable

Net cash provided by operations

$ (7,343,446)$ (3t,t24)

1,745,473

71,926
764,284

1,428

( 36)

( 400,000)

743

(t22,739)
1,335

( 48e)

7,865

21,794

( 1,408)

5,200

(12)
16,922

1,275

(5,125)
( 74s')

$ (703 ,1 12) $ 175,973
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Offìce of the State Auditor
Chief Inspector Division
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
State Capitol, Building 1, Suite W-100
Charleston, West Virginia 25305

þtutu úffiwtpîginiu
Glen B. Gainer III

State Auditor and
Chief Inspector

Toll Free: (87 7) 982-9148
Telephone: (304) 558-2540

Fax: (304) 205-6033
wwrY.wvsao.gov

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINA¡TCIAL REPORTING A¡ID ON COMPLIANCE
AI\D OTIMR MATTERS BASED ON A¡T ATIDIT OX'FINAI\CIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN

ACCORDAI\CE WITII GOW RIVMENT AUDITING S TANDARDS

fndependent Auditorrs Renort

Honorable Mayor and Council
Cþ of Huntington
Huntington, West Virginia 257 17

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the
aggegate remaining fund information of the City of Huntington, West Virginia (the Cþ), as of and for the
year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
City's basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 23, ZOIS.

fnternal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City's internal contuol
over financial reporting (internal contuol) to determine the audit pröcedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but noi for ttre pu{pose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Cþ's internal control.

Our consideration of intemal control was for the limited purpose described in the preceding paragraph and
was not designed to identifr all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
signifrcant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. However, as described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and euestioned Costs, we
identified certain deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.

88



Honorable Mayor and Council
City of Huntington
Page2

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A mqterial wealmess is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity,s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. We consider the deficiencies
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as items 2014-001,2014-002, and,
2014-003 to be material weaknesses.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's financial statements are free from material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed
instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards and which are described in the accompanying Schedule of Finàings and euestioned Costs as items
2014-004 and 2014-005.

EntÍty's Response to X'indings

The City's responses to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs. The City's responses were not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internai control or
on compliance' This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Respectfully submitted,

Glen B. Gainer III
West Virginia State Auditor
Charleston, West Virginia

January 23,2015
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OffÌce of the State Auditor
Chief Inspector Division
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East
State Capitol, Building I, Suite W-100
Charleston, West Virginia 25305

þtubúffiwtptuginiu
Glen B. Gainer III

State Auditor and
Chief Inspector

Toll Free: (877) 982-9148
Telephone: (304) 558-2540

Fax: (304) 205-6033
rr\ilw.wvs80.gov

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE F'OR EACH MAJOR FEDERÄL PROGRÄM A¡ID ON INTERNAL
CONTROL O\¿ER COMPLIANCE REQTTIRED BY OMB CIRCT]LAR A-133

fndenendent Auditorf s Renort

Honorable Mayor and Council
City of Huntington
Huntington, West Virgin ia 257 l7

Report on Corrpliance for Each Major Federal program

We have audited the compliance of City of Huntington, West Virginia (the City), with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the City's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014. The Cþ's
major federal programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the accompanying
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

Manag ement's Re sp on sib ilify

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, conhacts and grants
applicable to its federal programs.
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Honorable Mayor and Council
City of Huntington
Page2

Auditor's Responsibilìty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the City's major federal programs based
on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal prog.u,
occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City's compliance.

Opínion on Each Møjor Federal Program

In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended
June 30,2014.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered the City's intemal control over compliance with the types of requirements
that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance
for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control
over compliance' Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control
over compliance.
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Honorable Mayor and Council
City of Huntington

Page 3

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program on a timely basis. A material wealcness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type
of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identifu all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identifu any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist
that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose,

Respectfully submitted,

Glen B. Gainer III
West Virginia State Auditor
Charleston, West Virginia

January 23,2015
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MTINICIPALITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the tr'iscal Year Ended June 30,2014

U. S. Department of Agriculture

Pass-through Programs from:
State of West Virginia Department of Education

Child and Adult Care Food Program

Total U. S. Department of Agriculture

U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Direct programs:

Program Title
Community Development Block
Grants / Entitlement Grants

Emergency Solutions Grant Program

HOME Investment Partnerships Program

Pass-through Programs From:
West Virginia State Office of Economic Opportunity
Program Title

Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Total U. S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development

U. S. Department of Justice

Direct Programs

Program Title
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance
Grant Program

Recovery Act - Public Safety Partnership
and Community Policing Grants

N/A 60,215

14.239 N/A 972,187

14.231 S-11-DC-54-0001 176,647

Federal

CFDA
Number

10.s58

t4.2t8

14.231

16.738

Pass-Through

Entity
Number

Total
Expenditures

51105 $ 29,513

29,513

N/A l,695,lg2

I

N/A 104,001

93
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MUNICIPALITY OF' HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
SCHEDULE OF' EXPENDITURES OF' FEDERAL AWARDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Pass-through Programs From:

Division of Justice and Community Services
Program Title

Edward Byrne Memorial Formula Grant Program

Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance
Grant Program

Proj ect Safe Neighborhoods

Total U. S. Department of Justice

U.S. Department of Transportation
Pass-through Programs From:
West Virginia Department of Transportation

IIig hw ay S afety Cl uster
Program Title
State and Community Highway Safety

Alcohol Impaired Driving Countermeasures
Incentive Grants I

Safety Belt Performance Grants

State Traffic Safety Information System

Improvement Grants

16.738 201l-DJ-BX-3104 12,gg7

16.609 12-PSN-02 1,968

264,317

20.600

Federal

CFDA
Number

t6.579

20.601

20.609

20.610

Pass-Through

Entity
Number

l2-JAG-13
1O-JAG-52

09-JAG-53

Ft2HS02-402
F13HS02-402

Ft4HS02-402

F13HS02-41oHV
Fl3HS02-41OHF

F14HS02-410

F13HS02-410

F13HS02-406

F14HS02-406

F14HS02-408

F13HS02-408

F13HS02-2011

F14HS02-2011

Total
Expenditures

12,749

26,318
1,692

$

3,450
lll,562
157,613

4,632

22,432

81,480

18,316

50,299

510

8,494

13,480

3,228
7,291

Child Safety and Child Booster Seats Incentive Grants 20.613

Tolal Highway Søfery Cluster
94

482,797



MUNICIPALITY OF' IIUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
SCHEDULE OF'EXPEIIDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

National Priority Safety Programs

Alcohol Open Container Requirements

Total U.S. Department of Transportation

U.S. Department of Mititary Affairs and public Safety
Pass-through Programs From:

State of West Virginia Department of Military
Affairs and Public Safety

Program Title
Homeland Security Grant Program

Total U.S.I)epartment of Military Affairs and public Safety

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS EXPENDITURES

Federal

CFDA
Number

20.616

20.607

97.067

Pass-Through

Entity
Number

F14HS02-40sb $

F14HS02-405e

Fl3-HS02-154
F14-HS02-154

10-sHS-35

10-sHS-30

1t-sHS-11

Total
Expenditures

17,717

12,965

72,593

114,275

700,337

38,917

3,820
5,525

48,262

$3

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.



MUNICIPALITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF'EXPENDITURES OF F'EDERAL AWARDS

X'or the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (SEFA) includes the federal grant activity of
the Municipality and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. The information in this Schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this Schedule may differ from amounts
presented in, or used in the preparation of, the financial statements.

NOTE 2 - LOANS OUTSTANDING

The loan programs listed below are administered directly by the City of Huntington and balances and
transactions relating to these programs are included in the City of Huntington's Community and Development
Block Grant Fund financial statements. Loans made during this year are included in the federal 

"*p.nditur.,presented in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. The balance of loans outstanding net of
estimated allowances for uncollectable accounts at June 30,2014 consist of:

s 4,632,505

HOME Investment Partnership
Grants

14.239 $ 3,250,966

NOTE 3 . SUBRECIPIENT DISBURSEMENTS

Of the federal expenditures presented in the Schedule, the Municipality provided federal awards to
subrecipients as follows:

Program Title
Community Development Block

Grants / Entitlement Grants

Program Title
Community Development B lock

Grants / Entitlement Grants

HOME lnvestment Partnership

Grants

Federal CFDA
Number

14.218

Federal CFDA
Number

14.2t8

Amount
Outstanding

Total
Expenditures

299,900

14.239 60,215

NOTE 4 - F'EDERAL SUBSIDIES

Federal interest rate subsidies to the City's Build America Bonds totaling 5154,731 are included in revenues
from the Federal Government in the General Fund, but are not subject to the Single Audit Act or reportable on
the SEFA.

$

$
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cITy oF' IIUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINTA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

Section I - Summary of Auditorrs Results

FinancÍal Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Material weaknesses identifi ed?

Significant deficiencies identif,red that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to the financial statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal Control over Major programs:

Material weaknesses identified?

Significant deficiencies identified that are
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance
for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance
with $ _.510(a) of Circular A-133?

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numbers

14.218

14.239

20.600, 20.601, 20.609, 20.610, 20.613

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between Type A and Type B program:

Unmodified

Yes

Yes

No

Unmodified

No

Name of Federal program

Communþ Development Block Grants / Entitlement Grants

HOME Investment partnership program

Highway Safety Cluster

$ 300,000

No

No

Auditee qualifi as a low-risk auditee?
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cITy oF HUNTINGTON, WEST VTRGTNIA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS

FOR THE F'ISCAL YEAR EI\TDED JUNE 30,2014

Section II - Financial Statement X'indÍngs

Segresation of Duties
2014-001

CONDITION:

It was noted that the responsibilities for approving, executing, and recording transactions and custody of the
resulting assets arising from the transactions were not assigned to different individuals.

CRITERIA:

Proper internal control dictates responsibility for approving, executing and recording transactions should rest with
different individuals. Custody of resulting assets should also be assigned to individuals with no responsibilities in
the above areas.

CAUSE:

The entity has not implemented proper control procedures to sufficiently segregate duties.

EFFECT:

lnternal control structure elements do not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that errors and iryegularities, in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements, may occur and not be detected in a timely
manner.

RECOMMEIIDATION:

The City should distribute among the accounting staff the duties of approving, executing and recording transactions
to the extent as being economically practicable.

AUDITED AGENCY'S RESPONSE:

The City officials will evaluate the current processes and determine where further segregation of duties may be
accomplished.
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CITY OF',HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGTNIA
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

F'OR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JTJNE 30,2014

Controls Over X'inancial Statement preparation

2014_002

CONDITION:

We noted during our audit of the City of Huntington that employees or management did not prepare adequate
frnancial statements for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2014. Specifrcally, significant audit adjustrnents and prior
period adjustments had to be made during the audit to correct material misstatements and misclassifications
discovered in the financial statements as prepared by management.

CRITERIA:

Paragraph 18 of Statement on Auditing Standards No. 112, Communicating Internal Control Related Matters
Identified in an Audit, states in part:

"Deficiencies in the following areas ordinarily are at least signifrcant
deficiencies in internal control:

Controls over the selection and application of accounting principles that are in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Having sufficient
expertise in selecting and applying accounting principles is an aspect of such
controls.

controls over the period-end financial reporting process, including controls
over procedures used to enter transaction totals into the general ledger;
initiate, authorize, record, and process journal entries into the general ledger;
and record recurring and nonrecurring adjustments to the financial
statements."

Furthermore, paragraph 19 states in part;

"Each of the following is an indicator of a control deficiency that should be
regarded as at least a significant deficiency and a strong indicator of a material
weakness in internal control.

Ineffective oversight ofthe entity's financial reporting and internal control by
those charged with governance."
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crTY oF HUNTINGTON, WEST VTRGINIA
SCHEDULE OF FTNDTNGS Ar\D QUESTTONED COSTS

F'OR TIIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

Controls Over X'inancial Statement preparation
2014-002 (continued)

CAUSE:

The City has inadequate policies and procedures related to controls for preparing financial statements that does not
minimize the risk of a material misstatement andlor misclassifications.

EFFECT:

A significant potential exists for misstatements to occur in the financial statements without being detected by
employees or management in a timely manner.

RECOMMEI\DATION:

The City should develop policies and procedures to ensure financial statements are prepared in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

AUDITED AGENCYIS RESPONSE:

The City officials stated that the financial statements will be prepared and all accounts will be evaluated to
determine the proper accruals prior to audit to minimize significant audit adjustments in the future.
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
SCHEDULE OX'F'rNDrNcs AND QUESTIONED COSTS

F'OR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

2014 _ 003

CONDITION:

It was noted that the Municipality did not maintain adequate documentation veriffing the transfer of loan
receivables to the Huntington Municipal Development Authority.

CRITERIA:

Proper internal control dictates that all legal documents and agreements with third parties be maintained and verifiedto accounting records' Furthermore, any transfers of receivable balances shouid be documented and expressly
communicated to the third party.

CAUSE:

The entity has not implemented proper control procedures to veriSr that loan receivable balances are properly
documented.

EFF'ECT:

Documentation was not available to confirm that loan receivable balances were recorded in the proper fund or
component unit.

RECOMMEITIDATION:

Transaction agreements between component units and the primary government should be well documented and
communicated to third parties if needed.

AUDITED AGENCY'S RESPONSE:

The entity will examine existing documentation and ensure that all necessary controls are in place to veri$r account
balances' Furthermore, aÍty transfers of receivables will be communicated to the third party involved.
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CITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VTRGINIA
SCHEDULE OF FINDTNGS AND QUESTTONED COSTS

F'OR THE F'ISCAL YEAR ENDED JI]NE 30,2014

2014-004

CONDITION:

It was determined during our examination that the Municipal Parking Board failed to assess sufficient rates or
charges to comply with the 2000 Series Rate Covenant ordinance. The Board failed to meet this covenant by an
amount of $117,371during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014.

CRITERIA:

The Municipal Parking Board Revenue Bond Ordinance Rate Covenant states in part that:

"...the Issuer, hereby, covenants and agrees that the schedule or schedules of
rates or charges from time to time in effect shall be sufficient to produce Net
Revenues equal to not less than the sum of l25yo of the maximum annual debt
service... "

CAUSE:

The Board failed to implement safeguards which would ensure that rates were adequate to pay all operating
expenses of the system and meet the bond rate covenant requirements.

EFF'ECT:

The Board incurred a net loss in the current fiscal year and therefore is in violation of the bond rate covenant.
Further losses could inhibit the ability of the parking system from meeting financial obligations.

RECOMMENDATION:

The municipal officials are directed to review this ordinance and comply with the provisions set forth therein.

AUDITED AGENCY'S RESPONSE:

The City Council altered it's ordinances to allow the Municipal Parking Board to keep all revenue it generates.

102



cITy OI'HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
SCHEDULE OF FINDTNGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

F'OR THE FISCAL YEAR EI\DEI) JIINE 30,2014

Expenditure in Excess of Amounts Allocated
in the Lew Estimate - General Fund

2014-00s

CONDITION:

It was determined during this examination that municipal officials of the City of Huntington incurred expenditures
and/or encumbrances for certain items in the General Fund in excess of the amounts allocated for those items in the
official levy estimate (budget) as last revised. Specifically, expenditures in the Culture and Recreation category
exceeded budgeted amounts by $q:1,81 l.

CRITERIA:

West Virginia Code $11-S-26 states in partthat:

" '...a local fiscal body shall not expend money or incur obligations
(1) In an unauthorized manner;
(2) For an unauthorized purpose;
(3) In excess of the amount allocated to the fund in the levy order;
(4) In excess ofthe funds available for current expenses... "

CAUSE:

The City failed to implement policies and procedures which should regulate expenditures and insure that adequate
revisions be made to the budget prior to actual disbursements being made.

EF'FECT:

By not exercising adequate policies and procedures, the City compromises its budgetary control.

RECOMMENIDATION:

The City should implement controls that will insure compliance with budgetary requirements.

AUDITED AGENCY'S RESPONSE:

The City officials stated that better budgetary control will be exercised in the future to prevent overexpenditures
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MUNICIPALITY OF HUNTINGTON, WEST VIRGINIA
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Finding
Number

20 I 3-001

2013-002

20 I 3-003

2013-004

2013-005

2013-006

2013-007

2013-008

2013-009

2013-010

2013-011

2013-012

2013-013

Status of Prior Year Audit Findings

Title

Check Signatures

Controls Over Cash Collections

Segregation of Duties

Accounts Receivable

Controls Over Financial Statement preparation

Pension Benefits

Checks Made payable to Cash

Record of Trafhc Cases

Crime Victim's Compensation Fund

Remittance to State Treasurer - Law Enforcement Training Fund

Remittance to State Treasurer - Regional Jail and prison Development Fund

Municipal Parking Board Revenue Bond ordinance - Rate covenant

Expenditures in Excess of Amounts Allocated in the Levy Estimate
- General Fund

Status

Resolved

Resolved

Not Resolved

Resolved

Not Resolved

Resolved

Resolved

Resolved

Resolved

Resolved

Resolved

Not Resolved

Not Resolved
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